7:00 1
II.
III.
IV.
V.
VI.
7:10 VII.
ii.
iii.
7:45 VIII.
8:10 IX.
ii.
X.
8:30 XI

Baker County Library District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, Dec 10, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm
Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library
2400 Resort St, Baker City
Gary Dielman, President

CALL TO ORDER

Additions/deletions from the agenda (ACTION)
Related documents (1): Agenda.

Conflicts or potential conflicts of interest

Approval of minutes from previous Board Meeting (ACTION)
Related documents (1): Board Meeting Minutes 11/12/12.

Open forum for general public comments & communications

In the interests of time and to allow as many members of the public an opportunity to

Dielman

Dielman

Dielman

Dielman

speak, the board asks guests to limit remarks to five (5) minutes if speaking on behalf
of an individual, or ten (10) minutes if speaking on behalf of a group or organization.

ANNUAL / RECURRING BUSINESS

PREVIOUS BUSINESS
Governance Policy (Bylaws) & Director Job Description (ACTION)
Related documents (3):
Current Bylaws with cross-references & comments; New Board
Governance Policy proposed; Resolution 2012-13.004.
Library Director Job Description (ACTION)
Related documents (3):
New Library Director Job Description proposed; Library Director
Job Description dated 1985 w/ 1992 additions; 2007 Director
Job Posting.
OLA Passport Program (ACTION)
Related documents (4):
Letter from OLA President M. Burke; OLPP Summary; Statement
of Shared Understanding; Sage Comments/Discussion
NEW BUSINESS
OTEC Power Equipment Easement (ACTION)
Related documents (2):
OTEC Right of Way Easement Agreement; Location map.
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS
Director’s Report
Related documents (1): Annotated Agenda.

Business and Financial Report
Related documents: To be distributed at meeting.

Agenda items for next regular meeting: Jan 14, 2013
ADJOURNMENT

Stokes

Stokes

Stokes

Stokes

Stokes

Hawes

Dielman

Dielman

The times of all agenda items except open forum are approximate and are subject to change. Other matters
may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary, Executive Session may be held in

accordance with the following. Bolded topics are scheduled for the current meeting's executive session.

ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations

ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Rights

ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 7.00 to 9.00p in the
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon.

PS/2012-12-09



Baker County Library District
Board of Directors

Regular Meeting Agenda - Annotated
Monday, Dec 10, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm

VII. Previous Business

i. Governance Policy & Director Job Description (ACTION) Stokes
This is a significant revision that essentially reinvents the Board Bylaws. This proposed
Governance Policy was first introduced to the Board at the September 2012 regular
meeting. It has since been discussed and tabled for further review at the October and
November meetings. Proposed Resolution FY12-13.004 (attached) formally adopts the
changes.

The need for sweeping change was prompted by discussions with the Hood River Library
District Director who received training on best practices for administrative documents at
the SDAO conference last year. Many important provisions were not present in the
BCLD current policy such as new requirements on declaring conflicts of interest,
individual Board member limitations, public meetings requirements, and committees.
These recommended policies are integrated into the proposed document. Content better
suited in other documents such as in a Director Job Description (also on agenda) and
Vision Statement, has been removed and the policy has been wholly reorganized to
conform to standard parliamentary practice for bylaws, which gives the policy a more
predictable organization.

ii. Library Director Job Description (ACTION) Stokes
The current revision is prompted by proposed changes to the Board Bylaws (Governance
Policy) which included a rudimentary outline of the Director duties as Secretary. The
fundamental description of that officer position has been retained but other
responsibilities are moved to the Meetings sections IV.I & L and an updated Job
Description for the Library Director. According to Personnel Files, the Job Description for
the Library Director position appears to have last formally been updated in 1992
(attached). A brief Description of Position was created as part of the 2007 Director job
posting (attached).

ili. Oregon Library Passport Program (ACTION) Stokes
Previously discussed at the November 12 2012 Board meeting, the Sage Library System
User Council has approved participation in the Oregon Library Passport Program (OLPP)
on an optional basis for its members.

OLPP is an initiative from the Oregon Library Association which tasked its resource-
sharing committee with creating a program to help libraries allow access to others'
patrons. A statewide library catalog/card is currently infeasible for many reasons.
However, the committee felt that a program similar to the Metropolitan Interlibrary
eXchange (MIX) agreement, which has been functioning smoothly in the greater
Portland metro area, would prove effective. The result is the Oregon Library Passport
Program.

The OLPP allows patrons to use libraries wherever they live, work, shop, or play.
Basically, the patrons of participating libraries are eligible to get free cards from any of
the other participating libraries. Legally-established public libraries as well as private and
public academic libraries are eligible to participate. Patrons would need to present a
library card from their home library. Then, they can get a card at the new library by

Page 1 of 4



Baker County Library District
Board of Directors

Regular Meeting Agenda - Annotated
Monday, Dec 10, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm

going through their regular card application process. The program provides flexibility for
the participating libraries by allowing them to contribute in whatever way makes them
most comfortable. For instance, some libraries may choose to restrict access to their
electronic resources or have lower limits on the number of items that may be checked
out.

The impact of this program on BCLD is projected to be minimal. Most patrons outside of
the BCLD service area who would use our library are residents of a Sage Library System
member library and may already check out items from BCLD with their local library card.
The number of additional cards issued to visitors outside of the Sage Library System
jurisdictions, such as people vacationing from Portland, the coast, or other areas, is
expected to be negligible.

Most importantly, joining this program allows BCLD patrons to receive free cards from
other libraries, such as when they vacation in Bend, the coast, southwestern Oregon,
etc. I recommend joining this program and evaluating use annually during the three-
year trial period.

VIII. New Business

i. OTEC Power Equipment Easement Stokes
OTEC has requested placement of a transformer on library premises. The attached legal
documents for a Right of Way Easement and illustration were received from Carol
Phillips, OTEC Staking Technician. The “small transformer” is to be placed in the
landscaping bed at the northwest corner of the building near the public phone.

IX. Administrative Reports

i. Director’'s Report Stokes
General
Regarding the expired Fountain Project, a notification of Artist Contract default &
repayment due was sent to Phillip Charette via USPS certified mail on 11/29/12.
Payment of $2,500 and/or an appeal for a payment schedule was stipulated to be due
by January 31 2013. A signature of receipt form was returned with Charette’s signature
dated 12/3/12.

Facilities.

The new Facilities staff, John Watson, has been active since beginning work on 11/5/12.
His projects have included grounds winterization and safety concerns, clearing the
drainage for water in the north parking lot, lighting, organization of utility room, carpet
cleaning, plumbing fixture repair in Childrens’ Boys Room, and installation of baby
changing stations (provided by Friends). The improvements have made a noticeable
difference and help improve safety for staff and the public.

Friends.

The Winter Book Sale began Friday evening 11/30/12 with an exclusive pre-sale for
Friends members and opened to general public sales on Saturday 12/1/12. Friends
volunteers helped set up the sale and staffed the sales desk for the first weekend. The
rest of the time, buyers were asked to bring their purchases to the library front desk.
Proceeds have not yet been tabulated, but preliminary figures seem to be below last
year’s sales.

Page 2 of 4



Baker County Library District
Board of Directors

Regular Meeting Agenda - Annotated
Monday, Dec 10, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm

The Friends also decorated the Bookmobile with Christmas lights so the District was able
to have it included in the Twilight Parade on Saturday, 12/1/12. This may have been
the first time the Bookmobile was in that parade.

Personnel

Haines branch staff, Heidi Hull, has announced her retirement effective at the end of
December. I am planning to fill the open position internally with current branch staff
and substitute staff.

In addition, two senior staff who have worked Sunday shifts for about 10 years have
requested to cease working that day. I am working on filling that internally as well, but
a new hire for weekends may be necessary. On Saturdays and Sundays during the
winter months, library use and operations is often so high that library staff report being
strained or unable to provide adequate customer service. Among options under
consideration for this need is a high school student internship.

Professional Development

I am considering going to the ALA MidWinter Conference held in Seattle this year from
January 25-29. The primary benefit for this conference is the opportunity to review new
technology, services, and equipment options demonstrated in the exhibits hall. Baker
County Friends of the Library is considering funding support for additional staff to
attend.

Programs, Events & Services

Youth Services staff Melissa Shafer and Courtney Snyder have been conducting activities
in preparation of a Hobbit celebration at the library on Friday 12/14/12 scheduled to
coincide with release of the Hobbit part 1 movie. At story times, kids have enjoyed
creating “"Hobbitat” dioramas and helped build a Smaug dragon now hanging at the
entrance of the Childrens collection. The library will host a live band on 12/14, staff will
be dressed in Tolkien-inspired costumes, and refreshments will be shared. Several
movie tickets will be given away thanks to support from the Friends of the Library and
Eltrym Theater

Technology

New software and service options for booking the public meeting rooms are being
explored by the IT Manager Jim White. Staff has long struggled with Meeting Room
booking practices, particularly in regard to recurring meetings in which the some groups
establish regular reservations but fail to consistently use the room at that time or cancel
their reservation. The informal practices of granting public access to the meeting room
reservation book has led to some groups being inconvenienced due to overbooking
incidents or confusion about reservation times and spaces. We are looking for a solution
that will allow better management of meeting room bookings while still being easy for
the public and staff to use.

Also being explored are alternatives to the current public computer booking software,
SAM from Comprise. Various problems persist such as users not being able to print pdf
files consistently from web browsers, unsustainable remote connectivity at branches,
users’ circumvention of login requirements and disabling workstation bookings, and
growing memory issues at the server level. One highly rated vendor supports computer

Page 3 of 4



Baker County Library District
Board of Directors

Regular Meeting Agenda - Annotated
Monday, Dec 10, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm

workstation reservations and printing and RFID systems for circulation which is a highly
desirable solution to our DVD capacity problem, if we can obtain funding for it.

Other

The Governance Committee for the Sage Library System is revising the Memorandum of
Understanding that each member institution must sign to join the consortium. The
changes update the aged MOU (it was last revised in 2004) and move some detail over
to the newly revised Sage Library System Bylaws. Hood River is having the changes
reviewed by legal counsel, but they seem relatively minor. This MOU revision is related
to Sage's explorations of its future and the potential that it may have a different fiscal
agent than Eastern Oregon University, or even become a nonprofit unto itself

Media Review / Discussion
ii. Business & Financial Report Hawes
Review Statement of Income and Expenses
Approve bills / Sign checks
X. Agenda items for next meeting Stokes
e FY11-12 Audit Report
e Code of Conduct revision

XI. Adjournment Dielman

Page 4 of 4



Baker County Library District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, Nov 12, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm
Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library
2400 Resort St, Baker City
Gary Dielman, President

Call To Order Gary Dielman, President called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm. The
meeting was held in the Riverside Meeting Room at the Baker County Public
Library, 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon.
Present were: Gary Dielman, Betty Palmer, Nellie Forrester, Della
Steele and Kyra Rohner-Ingram, Directors; Perry Stokes, Library
Director; and Christine Hawes, Business Manager.

Agenda Dielman called for changes to the agenda. No changes or additions were

Approved proposed.

Minutes Dielman asked for everyone to read the minutes. No corrections were

Approved proposed. Forrester made a motion to approve both the Agenda and

the October 15, 2012 Minutes as presented; Steele seconded;
passed unanimously.

Public Comment

Dielman stated for the record that there were no members of the public
present for comments. Stokes said that he did receive an email from a
patron who is a volunteer photographer at recent Library events expressing
thanks to staff and the Board for the opportunity. Photos shared by this
volunteer are posted on the library’s Facebook page. Stokes added that
since this individual has been authorized to act on behalf of the library at
youth events, he was cleared by the background check program from
Special Districts Association of Oregon.

Annual Election
of Board Officers

Dielman asked for nominations and invited others to consider being the
Board President. Discussion ensued. Forrester made a motion to
continue the officers as currently slated with Gary Dielman,
President and Betty Palmer, Vice President; Rohner-Ingram
seconded; 3 voted yea, 2 abstained (Dielman, Palmer).

Revenue
Projection

Referencing a Tax Revenue Projection Report, Stokes told the board that
the growth rate of assessed valuation on the County is up by 3.16%
(budgeted at 2.5%) which will mean an overall increase over last year’s
projection of $3,093 in operating funds. The increase would be larger if
there weren't a shortfall on Local Option Levy funds due to compression
rising to 17.24% (budgeted at 15% compression) which means a revenue
decrease of ($3,097).

The upcoming Fiscal Year 2013-14 budget will use projections based on
3.0% for an increase of $14,000. With the PERS projected increase of
$19,000, this means about $5,000 of cuts may be needed to cover the
increase. Stokes stated that more information from the Assessor is needed
to gain a better understanding of where valuations are headed.

Page 1 of 6




Baker County Library District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, Nov 12, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm
Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library
2400 Resort St, Baker City
Gary Dielman, President

Resolution 2012-
13.004 Board
Governance
Policy

Stokes directed the Board’s attention to the proposed Board Governance
Policy projected onto a screen for viewing. The draft includes changes
previously suggested by Dielman via email to Stokes.

Stokes went through Dielman’s suggested changes beginning with
Membership Item F, “Interaction Agreement”. Dielman considers the tone
condescending and believes it would be ineffectual in the event of conflict.
Instead he suggested it would be sufficient to reference Roberts Rules of
Order which establishes protocol for appropriate meeting order and
operations. All agreed there should be structure in the event of a problem
and agreed to strike the paragraph. Roberts Rules is referenced in the new
section V.I. Parliamentary Authority.

Dielman also suggested removal of the awkward “s/he” gender reference in
item I.H. Membership-Orientation and use the plural form “they” to make
the policy generic.

On item A.V. under Officers, Rohner-Ingram suggested moving the ORS
citation directly behind the statement that the Director serves as the
Secretary to the District rather than at the end of this paragraph. Stokes
made these changes to the draft.

Discussion ensued on III. A.V. Responsibilities. "Employ all necessary
agents...” The assumption is that the Board hires the Director who hires all
other staff; the board delegates this authority to the Director.

With uncertainty remaining about the scope of the changes, Palmer
requested tabling a decision to the December meeting to allow everyone
more time to review the new policy since it will replace the current Bylaws.
Stokes stated he would provide more clarity on the transition or elimination
of content from the current bylaws. Dielman tabled the resolution.

Artist Contract
Termination

Stokes said that the Fountain Project Artist Contract expired at the end of
October. He is willing to send notice to the artist requesting repayment of
$2,500 and asked the board for a deadline and terms. Stokes stated he
does have a standard repayment contract from patron collections that could
be modified for use. After discussion, the board agreed to cash repayment
plan of 60-days with monthly payments up to one year. It was agreed to
give a deadline and assume he would contact the Library if he needs to
make payments. The possibility of small claims court was discussed.

Rohner-Ingram made a motion directing Stokes to contact Phillip
Charette requesting payment in full or that he contact the Library
District within 60 days regarding a payment schedule or legal action
may be taken to collect the debt; Forrester seconded; Palmer

Page 2 of 6




Baker County Library District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, Nov 12, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm
Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library
2400 Resort St, Baker City
Gary Dielman, President

amended the motion adding that the letter be sent by certified mail;
Forrester seconded; motion passed unanimously.

Salt Lick Art
Project

Stokes reviewed for the board that Whit Deschner has initiated a project to
place 4'-5' bronze salt lick sculptures around town including one in front of
the Library. Dielman added that Whit is a local author and humorist that
came up with the idea of the Salt Lick Contest about 5 years ago. The
intent of the project is to market Baker City as an arts community and draw
more tourism. Deschner is seeking funding for the bronze project. Placing
of the bronze statue would be in the front garden bed somewhere to the
north of the fountain base. It was suggested it would be fun to have it
viewable out the setting room windows.

The consensus was that if Whit obtains the funding the Library
District is willing to cooperate with the project.

Library Card
Policy Revision

Stokes told the board that the policy revision needed is to open issuance of
Juvenile Cards to children of any age to obtain library cards. The change
will remove the child age restriction and require that the parents account
must be in good standing. This supports the Ready-To-Learn Project the
District will be engaging in the upcoming year with partners such as
Pendleton and La Grande libraries, the Intermountain ESD, and Oregon
College Savings Plan. It has been proposed to deposit 2 cents into a college
savings plan account for the child when the juvenile card is used. Grant
support or State funding is being sought to pilot the program. Project
Ready to Learn will attempt to collect data on library use and find a
correlation between high library use and literacy assessments upon
entering kindergarten. The goals are to not only build early literacy but
develop an expectation of attending college.

In addition, the District’s Books for Babies program already includes
coupons for parents to trade in for their infant’s library card. As a matter of
housekeeping, at age 18 any charges the child has are moved to the
parents account and the child gets an adult account.

It was suggested to also remove the words “dozens of” referencing the
number of libraries participating in paragraph 2.

Rohner-Ingram moved to approve the Library Card Eligibility policy
as proposed with one additional change removing “dozens of” in
paragraph 2; Palmer seconded; motion passed unanimously.

PRCF Community
Service
Agreement

Stokes said that the PRCF prison work crews are being reinstated. The
agreement is essentially the same as it has been prior to suspension of the
program. The crews will visit the library once a month. The contract allows

Page 3 of 6




Baker County Library District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, Nov 12, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm
Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library
2400 Resort St, Baker City
Gary Dielman, President

that services can be provided at all branch locations. The Special
Conditions clause states that inmates are not allowed inside public areas
during business hours although they can work outside. Dielman added it is
Department of Corrections rules that sex offenders are not allowed on the
work crews so they will not be at the Library. The new maintenance staff
will be primarily responsible for coordinating work.

Oregon Library
Passport
Program

The Oregon Library Association has come up with an initiative that will
expand resource-sharing among Oregon libraries. The Passport Program
(OLPP) would allow a library patron from one jurisdiction in Oregon to get a
library card at any other participating OLPP library by presenting a valid
library card and photo ID. Stokes said he is willing to give the program a
chance. The program guidelines are still being discussed by SAGE although
the group has agreed to try the program. Stokes says he believes a
maximum of six items would be appropriate. Palmer reiterated the benefits
of the program, giving an example of using libraries in other counties when
traveling. The Sage Council will discuss and vote on allowing member
participation at its November meeting. If approved by Sage, Stokes will
bring the program back to the Board for local approval.

Administrative
Reports

Stokes gave the following Director’s Reports: He attended the first
committee meeting in October to review OLA Public Library standards. The
purpose of the committee is to overhaul the standards set for the public
libraries in Oregon, and perhaps create an accreditation process. During
the meeting, participants discussed several “non-negotiable” traits libraries
must possess to meet minimum standards. He is on the Technology
subcommittee which is currently reviewing standards from other states.

The District’s Facilities and Grounds Maintenance position has been filled.
Several outstanding candidates applied so the decision was difficult. Mr.
John Watson began work on November 5, 2012. The position is budgeted
for 16 hours a week and contracted for one year. Renewal will depend on
performance and the budget next year. Watson restored a historic building
he owns in Baker and has background in facilities lighting. He will be
replacing bulbs throughout the building to improve safety and efficiency.
He will also be reviewing facility service contracts and making
recommendations.

Stokes is working with school staff to assemble a team from Baker City to
compete in Oregon Battle of the Books (OBOB). He is working with Joy
LeaMaster, Library Media Specialist for 5] School District. They presented
the idea at South Baker Elementary. Kids read books and compete in a
Jeopardy-style competition. There are regional and statewide competitions
in the Spring; Baker County has previously not participated. One of the
library staff will help coach the team.

Page 4 of 6




Baker County Library District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, Nov 12, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm
Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library
2400 Resort St, Baker City
Gary Dielman, President

Stokes and Hawes are exploring options for accepting Credit Card
payments. Initially bank options were found to be too costly for the low
volume the library would need. PayPal was discovered to have the capacity
to run transactions with a card reader device attached to either a smart
phone or iPad. PayPal only charges a per transaction fee so the cost would
be minimal. When informed of more competitive options in the
marketplace, banks have begun to offer reduced rates. Evergreen software
already has a built in feature that allows PayPal payments; an iPad2 was
purchased for $400 to pursue the PayPal option.

Business
Manager’s
Report

Christine passed out the financial statements and check packets. The
General Fund received two tax turnovers to-date in November totaling
$225,581 with two more anticipated. Historically four tax turnovers making
up nearly 80% of the annual tax revenues are received in November. US
Bank for the past couple years has issued its TAN funds in one lump sum
rather than allowing draws. Tax Anticipation Note funds of $86,563 were
deposited into the general checking account on October 25; the District
utilized $33,300 of these funds for three days to cover payroll and bills.

On Monday, November 5, notice of tax receipts was received and November
7, the TAN note was paid in full plus interest of $86.56 (for 9 days). The
current cash balance is $145,265 after paying the November bills.

In Personal Services, 89% of staff is utilizing direct deposit. The Jobs Plus
line is 287% spent at $5,970.80 less the corresponding DHS
reimbursements of ($4,931.32); the net expense is $1039.48 or actually
50% of budget ($2076). Overall, Personal Services is at 42.5% which is in
line with anticipated budget.

In Materials & Services, the Books budget is 50% spent with checks in this
category including Apple $2,848.98, Ingram $9,942.99, Pumpkin Books
$674.32, Value Line reference subscription $898, and LEO World Book
subscription $600. In addition, the annual SAGE membership of $10,000
was paid with the budget being 95% spent for this line. In Computer
Maintenance, the SAM subscription of $1,645 (decrease from last years
payment of $3,169 is due to removing software at the branches until a
solution can be found), and computer purchases of $2,699 on the Visa
included 10 computers, 10 keyboards and a replacement printer for the
front desk. In Utilities, the Baker City water bill was $425 (comparable to
last November at $416) and 2 checks to OTEC $1,524.99 Baker and
$112.20 Haines libraries. In Telecommunications, the Baker Library
telephone budget is low at 35% spent. The BendTel bill paid was $140.98
whereas last year the November bill from Integra Telecom was $211.90;
the library is saving about $70 a month with the new company. The vendor

Page 5 of 6




Baker County Library District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, Nov 12, 2012, 7:00 — 8:30 pm
Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library
2400 Resort St, Baker City
Gary Dielman, President

was changed after going through the bid process required by the E-Rate
program.

Checks were signed and approved.

Next Meeting
Date

The next Board meeting will be December 10, 2012.

Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 8:27pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Perry Stokes,
Secretary to the Board

PS/ch

Page 6 of 6




Baker
County
Library
District

BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT
LIBRARY BOARD - BYLAWS

Revised — Aug 8, 2011

Cross-references and comments included for consideration of proposed
revision to Board Governance Policy 12/10/12

ARTICLE 1
DISTRICT DESCRIPTION

II_|e’I|b|a|5 Syster-is-comprised el_a hah “b’ Fary-R-Baker
Ig'llty 'eall'ed tl'e. Ba,leel IGﬁeun’ty I Hb.l'e I=|b,|a|§_ Ialnd Ib'a“lel'
Sumpter—[Eliminated. Not necessary in governance
document]

The library system is governed by a board of elected
members called the Baker County Library District Board.
[I.A.l. Membership — Composition.]

ARTICLE Il
PURPOSE

Fhe pu.lpeﬁselel the I',b'aw s-t0 pneulel_eﬁllbnaly_ SeRAcEsH

viehity.[Eliminated. This is more of a Mission or Vision
Statement, which should be separate from governance
document.]

ARTICLE Il
MEMBERSHIP

The Board consists of five members, elected at large by
position number by the electors of the district per ORS
357.241(b). [I.A.l. Membership — Composition.]

The term of a member is four years. [I.B.I. Membership -
Term of Office] A vacancy is filled by the Board as
provided in ORS 198.320. [I.C. Membership-Vacancies.]

The District Librarian is an ex officio non-voting member
of the board. [ll.A.V. Officers-Officers and Duties.]

ARTICLE IV
OFFICES

OFFICE OF PRESIDENT.

The President is elected by the members of the Board at
the November meeting for a term of one year and takes
office immediately following election. [II.B.1.-II. Officers-
Nominations and Elections; II.C. Officers -Term of
Office] If a vacancy in the office of the President occurs,
the members will elect a successor to fulfill the unexpired
term at the next meeting. [II.D. Officers-Vacancies]

The President presides over the meetings of the Board,
appoints committees, and signs all legal documents on
behalf of the District where required, except that the
President may delegate signing of orders, warrants,
checks for the deposit or withdrawal of District funds to
other Directors or to the Library Director. [II.A.ll. Officers-
Officers and Duties]

The election, term and filling of vacancy of the Vice
President are as for the President.

In the President’s absence, the Vice President serves as
President pro tempore and has all the powers and

2400 Resort St * Baker City, OR 97814 « 541-523-6419 « www.bakerlib.org




BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT 2
LIBRARY BOARD - BYLAWS
Revised — Aug 8, 2011

responsibilities of that office during the absence. [ILALIII.
Officers-Officers and Duties]

OFFICE OF SECRETARY

The Office of Secretary is held by the Librarian as
required by ORS 357.226(1). [II.A.V. Officers-Officers
and Duties]

The Secretary prepares the agenda and minutes for
Board meetings, sends copies of the minutes of the
previous meeting to Board members before the next
meeting, [IV.l. Meetings-Agenda; IV.L Meetings-
Minutes]. provides notice to the public of all Board
meetings in conformance with ORS 192.610-690, Public

Meeting Law [IV.J. Meetings-Notice|-and-sighs-er-cadses

_and checks.for the.d ! ith | of
Distrietfunds. [Eliminated. Included in Director Job
Description, Essential Duties,6.]

ARTICLE V The Board has the powers enumerated in ORS 357.261.
[Ill. A. Responsibilities]

ARTICLE VI Regular meetings are held at the Baker County Public
MEETINGS Library at 7:00 p.m. on 'the second Monday of each
month. A regular meeting may be cancelled or held at a
different time and place upon majority vote of the Board.
[IV.B. Meetings-Regular meetings]

The President will promptly call special meetings upon the
request of two Board members. [IV.D. Meetings-Special
meetings]

Conduct of meetings is governed by Roberts Rules of
Order, as amended by the Board. [IV.A. Parliamentary
Authority]

A quorum for the conduct of business consists of three
Board members present in person, excluding the ex
officio member. [IV.H. Meetings-Quorum]

2400 Resort St » Baker City, OR 97814 « 541-523-6419 « www.bakerlib.org


http://www.oregonlaws.org/ors/357.261

BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT 3
LIBRARY BOARD - BYLAWS
Revised — Aug 8, 2011

Fhe _I=|_b|a||a|| S appg_mted by-the B. card a'.'d servesas the
? dIIIIIIII.ISEIathI' QI:EI'e oeary system-—Tne Libranan-nas-the

[Director Job Description - Essential Duties,2.]

> M e " I L |
Poliey—[Director Job Description - Essential
Duties,5.]

3 Provides f i 1l _y
building. is._and-all-of belonai
to-the District: [Director Job Description -
Essential Duties,12.]

[Director Job Description - Essential Duties,6.]
5—Adtends-al-meeatings-oithe Board-and-servesas
I i lutios | .
P [Director Job Description - Essential
Duties,11.]

[Eliminated. Included in Director Job Description,
Essential Duties,6.]

ARTICLE VI Amendments to these Bylaws may be proposed at any
AMENDMENTS meeting of the Bo_ard and adopted by majority vote at the
next regular meeting after proposal. [VIl. Amendments.
Changed to “by resolution at any regular or special

meeting...” ]
APPROVED THIS 8" day of August
2011
BOARD MEMBERS:
BCLD Position 1 BCLD Position 2
Betty Palmer (Vice President) Della Steele
BCLD Position 3 BCLD Position 4
Kyra Rohner-Ingram Gary Dielman (President)
ATTEST:

BCLD Position 5
Nellie Forrester Signature: Perry Stokes
District Secretary

2400 Resort St » Baker City, OR 97814 « 541-523-6419 « www.bakerlib.org



Baker County Library District | Board Governance PolicyAdopted: xx-Xxx-xxxx

Color key: Black = content retained from previous version. Red = new content not in
previous bylaws. Strike-threughs = edits from previous board meeting.

Board Governance Policy “DRAFT*
I. Membership

A.  Composition
I.  The Directors of the District are a Board of five members elected by the electors of the District.
(ORS 357.226-357.236).
Il.  Any elector residing within the District is qualified to serve as a Board member (ORS
357.231). Current District employees or officers may not serve as Board members.
I1l.  Board members are elected at large.

B. Term of office
I.  Board members shall serve four-year terms or until election and qualification of a successor
(ORS 357.231).
Il.  Terms shall be staggered so that not all Board members start four-year terms at the same
time.

l1l. Each district board member elected shall take an oath of office and shall hold office from July 1,
next following election (ORS 357.236(2)).

C. Vacancies
Vacancies on the Board due to resignation or incapacity to serve are to be filled by the remaining
members of the Board in accordance with ORS 198.320.

D. Conflict of interest

No member of the Board may have any financial interest, either directly or indirectly, in any

contract to which the District is a party, nor receive a salary or any payment for material or for

services rendered to the District. (ORS 357.460(1)).

I. In the event of a potential conflict of interest, a Board member shall declare such conflict but
may participate in discussions and vote. If any Board member has had any ex parte contact
in a quasi-judicial matter, the member shall declare such contact prior to discussing the
matter.

Il.  In the event of an actual conflict of interest, a Board member shall declare such conflict and
may not participate in discussions or vote.

E. Compensation

Board members may be reimbursed for expenses incurred in the performance of their duties. ORS
357.460(2).

G. Board Candidates

District staff shall cooperate impartially with candidates for the Board and provide them with information
about Board policies, administrative regulations, and other aspects of the operation of the District.



Board Governance Policy, p.2

H. Orientation of new Board members
The Board and District staff shall assist each-new members-elect and appointees to understand the
Board's functions, policies, and procedures before sthe-they takes office.

Il. Officers

A. Officers and duties.

I.  The officers of the Board shall be a President, Vice-President, and Secretary.

Il.  The President shall perform those duties prescribed by this policy, the Oregon Revised
Statutes, and the parliamentary authority. The President's role as presiding officer of the
Board does not affect the president's right to vote. The President shall sign official district
documents on behalf of the Board when authorized by the Board. The President may
delegate signing of orders, warrants, checks for the deposit or withdrawal of District
funds to other Directors or to the Library Director.

[ll. The Vice-President shall have the powers and duties of the President in his/her absence.

IV. In the absence of the President and Vice-President, the remaining three members shall elect
a temporary Presiding Officer.

V. The Library Director or his/her designee shall serve as Secretary of the District (ORS
357.226.). The Director may delegate any of the secretary's duties to staff. The Secretary
shall perform those duties prescribed by this policy, the Oregon Revised Statutes, and the
parliamentary authority. The Secretary is an ex-officio, non-voting member of the Board.

B. Nominations and elections
I.  Nominations for President and Vice-President shall be taken from the floor during the first
regular meeting in July.
Il.  Elections shall be held by voice vote. The candidate receiving a majority of votes cast shall
be elected.

C. Term of office
The President and Vice-President shall serve for one year or until their successors are elected.
Their term of office shall begin upon election.

D. Vacancies
A vacancy in the President or Vice-President position shall be filled by the Board for the unexpired
portion of the term of the vacant office at the next regular or special meeting.

E. The majority (three members) of the full Board is necessary to adopt a motion, resolution,
ordinance, or to take any other action.

lll. Responsibilities

A. The Board shall:

l. Formulate District policies.

Il. Take action as necessary for operation of the District by use of ordinances, resolutions, and
motions.

lll. Appoint the Library Director, who shall be the executive and administrative officer of the
District.

IV. Supervise the Library Director and oversee District operations.

V. Employ all necessary agents and assistants.

VI. Arrange for legal representation and consultation. Legal counsel shall report to and be
responsible to the Board but shall communicate with the Board primarily through the
President and Library Director. Individual Board members shall refrain from communicating



Board Governance Policy, p.3

with legal counsel without the consent of the President or explicit Board direction.
VII. Arrange for deposit and distribution of tax funds, grant monies, and donations. (ORS
357.276)
VIII. Oversee budget
a. Establish a Budget Committee. (ORS 294.336)
b. Appoint a Budget officer who shall prepare or supervise the preparation of the budget
document under the direction of the Board. (ORS 294.331)
c. Approve the annual budget and assess, levy, and collect property taxes (including
setting the tax rate within the limits approved by the electors) as per ORS 357.261(3)
d. Oversee District finances.
IX. Refer tax measures to the voters. (ORS 357.261(9)).
X. Approve all contracts.
Xl. Approve employee salary schedules and benefits.
XIl. Appoint committees as needed for the operation of the District. Committees have no powers
except those delegated by the Board.
XIIl. Take other such action as consistent with Oregon law including ORS 357.261 (District
Powers), as the Board deems appropriate.

B. Limitations on individual Board members

l. Board members have no individual powers separate from the powers of the Board and have
no authority to act individually without authorization from the Board.

Il. A Board member shall act as a spokesperson for the Board only when so designated. When
not representing the agreed position of the Board, members must identify their statements as
their personal opinions and not those of the Board.

lll. The Board, by majority vote of the full Board, may suspend all or a portion of these policies
and procedures, provided that such suspension is consistent with Oregon law.

IV. Meetings

A. Public meeting law

All Board meetings and work sessions shall be conducted in accordance with Oregon Public

Meetings Law.

I. All meetings of the Board shall be open to the public except as otherwise provided by Oregon
Public Meetings Law.

Il. Every regular and special meeting and-werk-session shall include opportunity for public comment.
The presiding officer may limit the length of public comment and may revoke permission to speak
if a speaker's comments are unduly repetitive or disruptive.

B. Regular meetings
Regular meetings of the Board shall be held monthly on a regularly-scheduled day of the month. The
day and time shall be set by resolution annually during the regular meeting in July.

I. The Board may cancel or reschedule the date or dates of regular meetings as it deems fit, subject
to the notice provisions of the Oregon Revised Statutes.

C. Work sessions
Work sessions of the Board may be called by the President or by three Board members.
I. Subjects discussed at a work session shall be limited to the agenda items for the work session.
Il. Final decisions shall not be made at a work session.
I1l. A work session may be held in conjunction with a regular meeting or a special meeting. Final
action may be taken at a regular or special meeting held in conjunction with a work session or at
the next regular or special meeting.



Board Governance Policy, p.4

D. Special meetings
Special meetings may be held at the request of the President or any three members of the Board. If
the President is absent from the District, special board meetings may be held at the request of the
Vice-President. No special meeting shall be held upon less than twenty-four hours public notice.

E. Emergency meetings
Emergency meetings may be held at the request of persons entitled to call special meetings, upon
less than twenty-four hours’ notice in cases of emergency. An emergency exists where there are
objective circumstances that create a real and substantial risk of harm to the District if action is
delayed. The caller(s) of the meeting shall state the reasons for calling it and why it could not be
delayed. The Board shall then determine if the reasons are sufficient to hold an emergency meeting
and the minutes for such a meeting shall describe the emergency justifying less than 24 hours'
notice. Only business related directly to the emergency shall be conducted at an emergency meeting.

F. Executive sessions
I. Shall be held in accordance with Oregon Public Meetings Law. .
Il. The applicable statute must be stated prior to the meeting.
[ll. The Board shall not make any final decisions during executive session.
IV. Board members, staff, media representatives, and other persons present shall not discuss or
disclose executive session proceedings outside of the executive session without prior authorization
of the Board as a whole.

G. Location
All Board meetings shall be held within the geographic boundaries of the District, except for training
sessions held without any deliberative action. Meetings typically shall be held at the Baker County
Public Library in the Riverside Meeting Room.

H. Quorum
A majority of the Board (3 members) shall constitute a quorum.

I. Agenda
The agenda shall be set by the Library Director in consultation with the President. Meetings should
generally stay on published agenda topics, although by agreement with a majority of the Board
members additional topics may be added to the agenda.

J. Notice

Notice of the time, place, and principal subjects shall be given for all meetings as soon as is feasible.
Notices shall be sent to Board members, local media, persons who have requested notice in writing,
and any persons who the District knows may have a special interest in a particular action (?),
unless such notification would be unduly burdensome or expensive. The agenda shall also be posted
at all District library branches. Notice for meetings called only to hold executive sessions shall be
given in the same manner as notice for other meetings set forth above, except that the notice need
only indicate the general subject matter to be considered at the executive session and the statutory
basis for calling it.

K. Accessibility
I. No meeting shall be held in any place where discrimination on the basis of race, creed, color, sex,
age, national origin, or disability is practiced. All meetings shall be held in places accessible to
the handicapped.
Il. The District shall provide upon request interpreters for the hearing impaired as provided for by
Oregon Public Meetings Law.

L. Minutes
Minutes must be kept of all Board meetings and Board-appointed committee meetings. Minutes shall



Board Governance Policy, p.5

include a list of present Board members, all motions, proposals, resolutions, orders, ordinances, and
measures proposed and their disposition, results of all votes, including the vote of each member by
name, and the substance of any discussion on any matter. Minutes for executive sessions shall be
kept and retained separately.

M. Planning session
The Board will undertake a planning session at least bi-annually.

N. Virtual participation
Except for hearings on quasi-judicial matters and executive sessions, members may participate in
meetings via teleconference, videoconference, web conference, or other technologies allowing
synchronous communication among members. Notice and opportunity for public access shall be
provided when meetings are conducted by electronic means.

V. Committees

A. Budget Committee

The Budget Committee shall be a standing committee of the Board.

I. The committee shall consist of the five members of the Board and five appointed electors
within the District. Appointed members cannot be officers or employees of the District.

II. Committee members shall serve for three years. Their terms shall be staggered so that as
near as possible one third of the terms of the appointed members shall end each year.

lll. Appointed members may not receive any compensation for their service on the committee.

IV.A vacancy on the committee shall be filled by the Board for the unexpired portion of the term
of the vacant position at the next regular or special meeting.

B. Special committees
I. Special committees may be appointed at the discretion of the Board or President as
necessary to assist the Board in accomplishing its purposes.
Il. Special committee members need not be members of the Board.

C. Public meeting rules
Meetings of Board committees are subject to the Oregon Public Meetings Law.

VI. Parliamentary Authority

A. The latest edition of Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised shall govern the Board in all cases in
which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with the Oregon Revised
Statutes, this policy, and any special rules of order the Board may adopt.

VIl. Amendments
A. This policy may be amended by resolution at any regular or special meeting provided that at least

five days’ notice is given.

Approved by the Board of Directors,
Last amended,




Baker
County
Library
District

Community
Libraries:

Baker City
Haines
Halfway
Huntington
Richland
Sumpter
Bookmobile

BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT 1
LIBRARY BOARD - RESOLUTION No. 2012-13.004

IN THE MATTER OF
Revising Bylaws to Board Governance

)  Baker County Library District
)
Policy ;

Resolution No. 2012-13.004
(12/10/12)

WHEREAS, the Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO) provides sample
policies to help districts; and

WHEREAS, SDAO's sample Public Meetings policy has several helpful suggestions; and
WHEREAS, standard parliamentary procedure as established in the latest edition of
Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised has recommended practices for governing

documents; and

WHEREAS, the District's governing Board Bylaws requires revisions to bring it in line
with the recommendations of both sources;

Now, therefore be it RESOLVED, that the Board amends its Bylaws to become the Board
Governance Policy as presented in the attached document and discussed and revised
during the Board's meeting of December 10, 2012.

ADOPTED THIS 10th day of Dec 2012

FOR THE BOARD:

Signature: Gary Dielman,
BCLD Board President

ATTEST:

Signature: Perry Stokes
District Secretary

2400 Resort St « Baker City, OR 97814 « 541-523-6419 » www.bakerlib.org



Baker County Library District Board Approved: XX-XX-XXXX

Job Description
Library Director

Summary
The Library Director will provide direct leadership in the planning, direction and oversight of library
services within the district.

Classification: Library Director

Essential duties and responsibilities

1. Provide leadership in developing District vision, goals and objectives in conjunction with the
Board of Directors. Establish operational targets in compliance with overall goals and
objectives. Plan and develop collections, programs, services and activities based on analysis of
District growth, usage patterns, workload, staffing levels, patron requests and related legislative
issues to provide appropriate library services to the community.

2. Administer board policies, make policy recommendations to the Board, and provide executive
support and information to the Board.

3. Develop strong partnerships within the community and the state. Advocate for the Library by
representing the District at public forums, attend various community group, professional, and
civic organization meetings to communicate Library policies and programs, and develop good
will.

4. Champion community involvement for the operation and services provided both now and for
the future. Work closely with the Baker County Library Foundation and Friends of the Baker
County Library to develop creative approaches to ensure robust local fundraising and volunteer
support.

5. Supervise personnel directly or through subordinates. Hire and train or over see training of
employees and volunteers. Assign, supervise and evaluate work of subordinates, including
supervisory personnel. Hear grievances and administer disciplinary action as needed.

6. Prepare the budget for the Library Board approval. Monitor and approve deposits and
expenditures in accordance with the budget. Countersign with Board President or designee for
disbursement of District funds. Administer grants, gifts, state and federal money.

7. Develop the collection of all types of materials such as print, media and electronic resources.
Classify and catalog materials, provide reference services and manage the withdrawals from
circulation.

8. Oversee maintenance of the collection.

9. Evaluate, develop and implement goals, programs, policies and procedures to improve the
effectiveness and efficiency of department responsibilities. Develop long-range plans for library
services to the District.

10. Stay current with library and information services and technology, including the integrated
library system, electronic resources and Internet.

11. Act as the Board Secretary and perform or delegate those duties as required.

12. Administer the maintenance of library facilities and equipment.

13. Perform other duties as assigned by the Baker County Library District Board of Directors.



Job description, Library Director, p.2

Peripheral duties
1. Assistin ancillary Library duties as workload and staffing levels dictate.
2. Maintain proficiency by attending training and meetings, reading materials, and meeting with
others in areas of responsibility.
3. Maintain work areas in a clean and orderly manner.

Supervision received
Works under the general supervision of the Library District Board of Directors. Communicates regularly
with the Board President in carrying out the Board's directives.

Supervision exercised
This position directly supervises all other employees of the District.

Desired minimum qualifications
Education and experience:

1.

PN R WN

Completion of an ALA-accredited Master's of Library Science program. Master’s degree in library
and information science from an American Library Association-accredited institution.

Successful experience in the administration of library operations and services.

Demonstrated leadership, supervisory experience and strategic planning.

Substantial experience in public services and dealing with the public.

Success with grants, bonds, community fundraising, and other public funding venues.

Excellent interpersonal, interviewing, counseling, and communications skills.

Extensive experience with varied budgeting processes.

Experience using technologies to provide and enhance library services.

Necessary knowledge, skills, and abilities:

1.

NouswnN

o o

10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

15.
16.

Demonstrated successful leadership, interpersonal and supervisory skills working with a diverse
population.

Strong public service orientation and ability to work effectively in a team environment.
Effective problem solving, analytical and organizational skills.

Effective written and verbal communication skills.

Ability to manage multiple tasks in a rapidly changing environment.

Ability to prepare and manage a budget.

Knowledge of collection development, acquisitions, cataloging, database management, public
and technical services, and reference.

Ability to perform and prioritize tasks with limited supervision.

Thorough knowledge of current trends and developments in the library field.

Thorough knowledge of library reference sources, print and online.

Knowledge of pertinent federal, state, and local policies, procedures, laws, and regulations.
Working knowledge of public relations procedures.

Thorough knowledge of modern management principles and practices as they relate to the
administration of public libraries.

Ability to motivate, direct, and supervise professional, paraprofessional and clerical library
personnel in a manner conducive to full performance and high morale.

Considerable knowledge of children’s, young adult and adult literature.

Ability to plan, organize, supervise, and evaluate the work of employees in diversified library
activities.



Job description, Library Director, p.3

Tools and equipment used

Computer, including the Internet, general office applications, design software, presentation
applications, and integrated library system; LCD projectors; book carts; copy machine; telephone; book
bins, magazine storage racks and boxes; typewriters; fax machines; general office tools; calculators;
media players; televisions; other tools and equipment necessary to perform the essential and peripheral
duties of the position.

Working conditions

1.

vk

v e No

Stands or walks 50% of the time, 75% of the time when assigned to the public service desks and
90% of the time when delivering presentations or programming.

Frequently required to walk, sit, talk, or hear. Occasionally required to climb, balance, stoop,
kneel, crouch, or crawl.

Moves back and forth between all areas of the library.

Retrieves and replaces library materials from 2 inches from the floor to 7 feet from the floor.
Regularly lifts and/or moves up to 10 pounds, frequently lifts and/or moves up to 25 pounds,
and occasionally lifts and/or moves up to 50 pounds.

Travels and works regularly at all library branches within the district.

Stares at computers screens and monitors regularly while carrying out essential job functions.
Normal office exposure to noise, stress, and disruptions.

Full-time, salaried position. Some weekend and evening hours are required.

Selection guidelines
Formal application, rating of education and experience, oral interview, reference check, job-related
tests, and criminal background check may be required.

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be
performed. Omission of specific duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar,
related, or a logical assighment to the position.

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of
the job change.



™ é,,,f_, vl o v
\ A 1 i 7, A
A g5 P [lelT st COUNTY L IBRARIAN 259
CXJ#Q M {Ii.

GEMERAL STATEMENT OF DUTIES: Plans, supervises and participates in the oper-
ation of the County Library system; does related work as required.

L. b _["-..5 h"rc +_ "
SUPERVISION RECEIVED: Works under the general direction of the Eountyd?ﬂqr (GomEL
receives policy guidance from the Ceunty Library Board, which reviews
operating policies and library activities.

SUPERVISION EXERCISED: Exercises supervision over a number of employees
and volunteer helpers engaged in professional and clerical library activities;
selects new personnel; assigns duties, provides training, schedules leaves of

absence, resolves grievances, evaluates performance and recommends personnel
transactions.

EXAMPLES OF PRINCIPAL DUTIES: An employee in this classification may perform

any of the following duties. However, these examples do not include all the
specific tasks which an employee may be expected to perform.

dpassrroicd A b
1. A ené@ ee e Library Board, and reports actions
tak proposed solu ems, and on policy recommendations.

2. Meets with staff members to discuss library problems and possible solutions,
to inform them of decisions made, and to hear reports of actions taken.

3. Reviews the functions, activities, policies, procedures, and organization
of the library system to determine the continuing justification of
each and to seek ways by which to improve efficiency and economy.

4. Prepares annual budget request; presents proposed budget to Budget
Committee and manages approved budget.

5. Confers with publisher representatives on new books offered, keeps in
contact with other sources of library materials and orders books and
other library materials as authorized.

6. Performs various public relations activities such as addressing community
groups, preparing articles and reports, attending professional meetings,
and in other ways makes the library and its resources and services known
to the community.

7. Prepares staff schedules covering circulation, cataloging and reference
activities.

8. Prepares reports and keeps records; supervises preparation of payroll
and processing of bills.

RECRUITING REQUIREMENTS,

KNOWLEDGE, SKILL AND ABILITY:

Thorough knowledge of the principles and practices of public library adminis-
tration; extensive knowledge of community needs and interests as related to
library needs; extensive knowledge of reader interest levels and a thorough
knowledge of books and authors; ability to plan and direct library seryices;
ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with
community leaders, public officials, professional groups and the general public.



County Librarian - Continued 259

EXPERTENCE AND TRAINING: Four years of progressively responsible professional
library experience; and graduation from a college or university, supplemented (T
by graduation from an accredited school of library science; or any satisfactory
combination of experience and training which demonstrates the ability to

perform the above described duties.




ADDITIONS TO JOB DESCRIPTION FOR LIBRARY DIRECTOR (COUNTY LIBRARIAN)

A. Additional duties as a result of becoming & Diatrict:

: i

Legal Budget Officer, respeonsible for developing, presenting,
filing and preparing for audit each snnual budget. Includes
selecting full budget committes, holding all hearings required
by law and publishing in legal and timely wanner.

Financial officer, in addition to operating Library within
established budget, as has always been the case, must track all
revenues againet both budget and expenditures, adjust as
revenue projections change, move money in and out of investment
accounts and checking accounts to maximize interest earnings,
and essentially perform all the duties of both a bookkeeper and
accountant, or train and supervise some current staff clark to
do same, or provide for contract services and monitor same.

Personnel officer, in addition to staff development, ascheduling
and annual evaluations, aa has always been the case, must
negotiate and deliver benefits packagee, create and routinely
evaluate District policy manual, develop and report on safety
programs as required by law, manage through training and
supervision all tax and personnsl reporting required by law, by
pengion fundse and by insurance carriers.

Facilitiee maintenance responeibilities, transferred from

the County to the District, therefore must provide through a
combination of ataff position, contract negotiation and
purchase of servicea for all maintenance of grounds, boilers
and other equipwent, bookmobile and for routine janitorial
service, as well as perform all necessary duties for insurance
coverage and claims. Alsc regponsible for identifying future
neede such as roof or furniture replacement and planning for
the funds necessary to meet these needs.

B. Duties which Librarian presently performa alone which would
benefit greatly from one additional ataff person - either a
professionally trained librarian or a talented paraprofessional:

reading all review sources and selecting all adult materisls
cataloging all non-fiction materials

performing all secretarial duties in relation to public
service, community relations and professional association
respongibilities

training and supervising all volunteera in the conversion of
records to machine-readable form



5. weeding and subject development of collection.

C. Clerical duties performed by Librarian which help maintain current
levels of service:

1. work one evening each week and every third weekend on desk
rotation with all employees to provide role model and to assess
the functioning of systems

2. eshelve booke 2 houre per week as required of all staff
members, since page positions were eliminated with Measure S

cute - also to provide role model and to monitor appearance and
proper order of materisles on shelves.

3. cover any poeition in emergency for assigned employee to even
the burden on remaining employees, to promote concepts of
cross-training and mutual support and to give dignity to each
job.

Note: Many of the activities above would not necessarily be on the
job description for Distriect Library Director, but you wanted to know
vhat methode we use to achieve our service goals. I could not do
this forever, but believe wholeheartedly that this is merely a
traneition time to a new way of doing business for libraries and wish
to do everything possible to make it so.

One very great benefit we have negotiated is providing veekly
bookmobile eervice to the local wmindmum security prison in exhange
for & weekly janitorial and maintenance work crew that equals 25
houre of labor per week (10 persona x 2.5 hours/week). In this wvay ve
can deesignate only 1@ hours of bookmobile librarian‘’s time to light
maintenance and supervision of heavy cleaning crew on Fridaye. Prison
crev has aleo maintained grounde and painted complete interior of

10, 222 square foot main branch



Library Director — Baker County Library District, Baker County Oregon.
Position Available: April 1, 2007
Final Filing Date: February 12, 2007

Baker County Library District: As an independent, tax-supported countywide library
system organized as a municipal corporation under Oregon statute, the District is directed

by a 5-member clected Board and serves 16,700 citizens in a rural area of Eastern Oregon
approximately the size of the state of Connecticut. The District has a recently expanded
and renovated main branch of 18,253 sq. fi. in Baker City, county seat of 10,000 people,
open 7 days a week, four newly built branches of about 1200 sq. fi. open 15 hours per
week, each serving communities with populations of between 180 and 520 persons, and a
new 24-fi bookmobile serving rural schools, ranches and smaller communities. The
public library was begun in 1901 as a project of a women’s group, became a City
department in 1907 and expanded to countywide service as a department of the County in
1961. The Library became a fully funded taxing district in 1988, It currently has a
permanent tax base providing $550.000 per year and a 5-year local option tax passed
November 2006 which will provide an additional $185,000 per year for operations
beginning July 1, 2007. Collection comprises over 100,000 books, 6,000 media and over
300 periodicals. ILS is Innovative Interfaces (I11) shared regionally with over 1.2 million
records and a courier system. 11.44 FTE; circ. 129,210; annual computer use; 36,851,
This is a beautiful and a well-used library with state of the art technology and outstanding
public support.  Website: www.bakerlib.ore.

Baker County Living: Baker County an agricultural county located in Eastern Oregon
boasting forested mountains and high desert sagebrush and spectacular mountain views.
The air is clean, the living is reasonable and people are friendly and deeply engaged in
their community. Young families seek employment here as it is an ideal place to raise a
family. Itis 125 miles from Boise Idaho and 306 miles from Portland Oregon. Baker
City is known for its restored historic buildings and its civic pride. www.visithaker.com

Description of Position: The Director of the Baker County Library District oversees all
aspects of district operations, including library services and corporate administrative
functions in human services, legal budget compliance and facilities maintenance. The
Director must have vision and a collaborative management style. The Director has direct
supervision over all staff and departments and works in an environment of cross-trained
staff, who have both separate and shared responsibilities. As the only MLS on staff, the
director is expected to stay in touch with the needs of the public, to be readily available to
the public and to stay abreast of front line issues. The Director leads the development of
library policies and collections, develops strategies for library information and service
delivery and works with the larger library community to optimize the availability of
resources. The Director builds effective relationships within the community, advocates
for the library and is involved in Oregon’s professional library community.




Major Responsibilities:

* Policy development, program planning, fiscal management and operation of the
main library and its branches and outreach services

» Budget development and all legal requirements for publishing and certifying
budget and levying taxes

e Hire, supervise, and evaluate library staff; manage grievance procedures and
recommend terminations to the Board.

Meet with community groups regarding library programs and services.

* Provide complete and timely information to the elected Directors necessary for
them to fulfill their statutory duties and to participate in strategic planning and
development decisions.

* Maintain balance of access for all citizens to collections and technology in
keeping with the principles of intellectual freedom and community standards.

e Provide training opportunities for staff and keep current in trends and work
effectively to implement emerging technology.

Knowledge and Skills

e The director will have knowledge of all aspects of public library service,
including firm grounding in the principles of intellectual freedom and the
provision of service to every segment of society without bias.

* The director will have the mathematical skills to develop and manage budgets and
the organizational skills to meet the legal requirements and timelines for budget
authorization and certification.

* The director will have knowledge and skills to develop and implement goals,
objectives, policies, procedures, training sessions and work standards for every
aspect of public library service.

* The director will have the ability to analyze complex problems, evaluate
alternative solutions and adopt effective course of action,

* The director will have the skills to work effectively in a collaborative
environment to guide and empower staff to seek solutions and develop service
procedures in their areas of expertise.

* The director will have communication skills necessary to be an effective manager,
an effective advocate in the community and an effective resource for the Board.

Education and Experience

The successful candidate will have an MLS from an ALA accredited institution and
demonstrated experience in effectively managing public library services, Recent MLS
graduates with a substantial history of working in various areas of public library service
are encouraged to apply, as are successful directors of rural library systems.

Salary Offered: Beginning $54,080 per annum, based on 5-step salary range (annual 5%
increases, exclusive of cost of living increases) of $54,080-$72,800 for FY 2007-2008.

To Apply: Download application at www.bakerlib.org. Send completed Application
and a Resume, which includes three professional and three personal references, to Search
Committee, Baker County Library District, 2400 Resort St., Baker City OR 97814, or
FAX with cover sheet to Search Committee 541-523-9088.




November 1, 2012
Dear Public and Academic Library Directors,

At the direction of the Oregon Library Association Executive Board, the OLA Resource
Sharing Committee has developed a program to address a long-standing goal of the
Association to extend patron borrowing privileges between libraries and across
boundaries. As your OLA Presidents we are delighted to invite your library to join the
Oregon Library Passport Program, slated to begin January 1, 2013.

Past OLA strategic plans — Vision 2000, Vision 2010, and Vision 2020 — all spoke to a
desire to extend library services and access to all Oregonians at home and around the
State, and to share resources between libraries. We often talked about a statewide library
card or a statewide catalog. The discussion of opening our doors to sharing resources
with other libraries’ patrons always got bogged down in complex, expensive and
insurmountable plans and requirements. Enter pragmatism. In 2011, the OLA Executive
Board tasked the Resource Sharing Committee with devising a shared borrowing plan
that could be implemented easily and inexpensively.

The Oregon Library Passport Program builds on Oregon’s tradition of cooperative
programs, such as AnswerLand and Library2Go, and successful cooperative
organizations like Orbis Cascade, Sage, and MIX. The Passport Program recognizes that
library service ought to mirror the way Oregonians live, work, shop and play, and reduce
barriers to library service. The Passport Program is meant to be a patron-focused
exchange; a library opens its doors to users of other participating libraries, and vice versa.
Libraries give a little and their patrons get a lot back in return.

Over the last year the Resource Sharing Committee has been talking to library groups,
listening to your ideas and concerns, and outlining a program that can be implemented
easily and at little or not cost to participating libraries. All you need to do is say, “yes.’
Well, say yes, and then fill out and return the attached Statement of Shared
Understanding. The OLA Executive Board has set a three-year trial-period for the
Passport Program. We are hoping that many public and academic libraries will be on-
board by January 2013 to being the program, but we’ll certainly welcome you later, too.
More information about the Passport Program is available on the
www.LibrariesofOregon.org/passport website. Questions can also be directed to the

2




Resource Sharing Committee, and a list-serv will be established for participating libraries
to share information, ask questions and get advice.

Following is a summary of the Passport Program, and the Statement of Shared

Understanding. Please complete and return the form to the address noted. We hope your
library will opt to participate.

Sincerely,

Michele Burke, OLA President
Chemeketa Community College Library

Abigail Elder, OLA Past President
Tualatin Public Library

Penny Hummel, OLA President-Elect
Canby Public Library



Oregon Library Passport Program
LIBRARY ACCESS FOR THE WAY OREGONIANS LIVE

Oregon libraries traditionally support cooperative programs that extend service across
boundaries, including services such as Library2Go and AnswerLand. These have a shared
goal of meeting Oregonians where they are. The Oregon Library Passport Program
builds on this tradition by providing access to physical materials as well. The Passport
Program is sponsored by the Oregon Library Association’s Resource Sharing Committee
and is set to begin January 1, 2013.

The Oregon Library Passport Program recognizes that library service ought to mirror the
way Oregonians live, work, shop, and play, and reduce barriers to library service. The
underlying premise of the Passport Program is that cardholders of legally-established
libraries ought to be able to use other legally-established libraries. The Passport
Program is meant to be an exchange; a library extends service to users of other
participating libraries, and vice versa.

Why should a library participate? What are the benefits of the Passport Program?
e Opens new doors to materials, information and resources for your patrons,
e Expands access to the state’s library resources,
e Increases use of your library materials and resources,
e Libraries give a little and their patrons get a lot back in return,
e Improves goodwill between neighboring jurisdictions creating cooperative
relationships that will foster additional cooperative opportunities in the future.

Summary of the Oregon Library Passport Program:
e The Passport Program is a voluntary, opt-in program and a library’s participation
is free. A library’s choice to participate determines whether or not its patrons
can participate.

e The Passport Program is open to all legally-established public libraries, and both
public and private academic libraries.

e Borrowing is free of charge to the patron and activity is patron initiated: patron
visits a Participating Library and registers for a card; patron complies with that
library’s policies for personal identification, checkout periods, limits, etc.; patron
checks out materials; patron returns the materials to the owning library; and
patron is responsible for costs of any overdue fees or lost materials. There is no
library-to-library intervention required.



e The Participating Library is allowed to set its own limits on use by Passport
patrons. These may be different from local patrons’ limits. For example, local
patrons may be able to check out 50 items at a time, but Passport patrons have a
checkout limit of 10 items at a time.

e The Program provides access to materials: checking out materials, placing holds
on materials, etc. The Participating Library can determine what other services, if
any, are extended (for example, Inter-Library Loans from outside the area or
access to online resources).

e In order to participate, patrons are required to have a Home Library card first.
This becomes his or her “Passport” to other Participating Libraries. Patrons
present their Home Library cards at each Participating Library in order to register
for cards at those libraries.

e Patrons who reside in areas that are unserved by a public library may purchase a
library card at a neighboring library. This becomes their Home Library for the
purposes of this Program.

e The Passport Program will begin with a three-year trial period beginning January
1, 2013. This will allow time to collect and analyze statistical and other data on
the program. Participating Libraries will be surveyed during the trial period and
may be asked to survey Passport Program patrons as well.

e Participating Libraries will identify participants in borrowing records using a
unique patron code or type, for example, “Passport Program,” in order to
facilitate statistical data-gathering and to allow local libraries to set their own
use parameters.

e The Oregon State Library will provide support via the LibrariesofOregon.org
website, including lists of Participating Libraries, basic rules of the program for
libraries and the public, and participation documents for libraries. It is
anticipated that information will be available on the website sometime in
October.

Questions can be directed to members of the Resource Sharing Committee:
e Eva Calcagno, Washington County Cooperative Library Services
e Ed Gallagher, Albany Public Library
e John Hunter, Woodburn Public Library
e Buzzy Nielsen, Hood River County Library District
e Robin Shapiro, Portland Community College
e Stephen Skidmore, Siuslaw Public Library
e Jane Tucker, Astoria Public Library
e Dan White, Scappoose Public Library



Oregon Library Passport Program
Statement of Shared Understanding

The Oregon Library Passport (OLP) Program is scheduled to begin January 1, 2013 and
operate as a pilot program through December 31, 2015. Libraries are encouraged to
begin participation by January 1, 2013 in order to have a large core of Participating
Libraries at inception, but may join at a later date.

In exchange for allowing its registered patrons to have expanded access to the resources
of other Participating Libraries in the OLP Program, Participating Library agrees to:

e Establish a unique patron registration code for OLP participating patrons with
library use parameters determined by the Participating Library (check out limits,
holds placed, services provided, etc.)

e Issue local library cards to OLP Patrons who present their home library cards as
program passports

e Participating Library will not charge OLP Patrons for registration beyond any
previously established registration fee levied on other patrons as well

e Provide access to library materials as determined by the locally-set parameters

e Provide information to OLP Patrons on requirements and limits of use

e Compile and report statistics as requested by OLP

e Survey OLP Patrons as requested by OLP

e Provide information and feedback to continually improve the OLP Program

e Join and participate in the OLP email discussion list

e If alibrary wishes to withdraw from the OLP Program it will give 60 days’ notice
to OLP and other Participating Libraries.

OLP Program Patrons agree to:

e Obtain a Home Library card to present at other Participating Libraries as his/her
passport to the OLP Program

e Oregon residents who live outside a public library service area may purchase a
card at a neighboring library (this becomes patron’s Home Library) as passport to
other Participating Libraries

e Comply with registration, circulation and other use policies determined by each
Participating Library

e Pick up and return all borrowed materials at the Participating Library

e Be responsible for any fines and fees associated with his/her use of any
Participating Library

e Promptly notify Home Library and any OLP Program libraries of changes in
address, phone, email, etc.




OLP Program Participating Library Agreement:
Please mail or FAX signed agreement to OLP Program Participating Library Agreement
Coordinator:

Ed Gallagher, Director

Albany Public Library

2450 14™ Avenue SE

Albany, OR 97322

541-917-7589

541-917-7586 FAX

Participating Library Name

Library Director Name Signature

Designated OLP Program Liaison

Mailing Address

Telephone Number

FAX

Email Address

If applicable, list names of Participating Library branches or members included with this
Agreement:




Page 10f 3
Oregon Library Passport Program

More information can be found at: http://librariesoforegon.org/passport

SAGE COMMENTS / DISCUSSION

QUESTION 1:

| love the simplicity of this idea, and I'd love to replace all the why and how questions with a simple
“yes”! That said, | don’t see how an individual library in Sage can agree to participate without ALL
members agreeing. Since the guest patron will be getting a card from whichever Sage library they visit,
and all Sage member patrons may use any Sage library, a yes at one equals a yes for all. Or did | miss
something?

| am ready to sign on the dotted line, but feel a bit uncomfortable about doing so unless we 1. Get
general buy in from all libraries or 2. Figure out the logistics of allowing a library to opt out, if desired.
What do you think?

ANSWER 1:

We already have precedent for a similar program. Hood River Count Library District belongs to a
program called the Metropolitan Interlibrary eXchange (MIX). This agreement says that the residents of
Clackamas, Hood River, Multnomah and Washington counties in Oregon and the Fort Vancouver
Regional Library (FVRL) and City of Camas in Washington can receive cards at any of the other
jurisdictions. In our case, patrons from White Salmon, across the river in Washington, actually account
for anywhere between 5 and 15% of our circulation. MIX patrons have the full privileges of any other
cardholder of HRCLD, including placing holds from throughout Sage, except that they may only use their
card in-person at HRCLD locations. There is actually a note in every MIX patron record stating as such:
"Metropolitan Interlibrary eXchange (MIX) patron. Card good in-person at Hood River County Library
District only."

The participating libraries recently renewed the MIX agreement. In renewal discussions, we actually
marveled at how easy the program is for us and how few issues we have. At one point, we actually
exchanged money for lost items. However, we found that this was more hassle than it was worth, as
MIX patrons don't lose materials to any greater frequency than local patrons. Basically, the relationship
is treated as one between the patron and the library from which s/he holds a card. If a Hood River
patron has a Multnomah County Library card, s/he is responsible to MCL if those materials are lost.
Similarly for a Multnomah County resident with a Hood River card.

QUESTION 2:

If someone within the Sage System comes into my library | can tell as soon as | scan their card if there
are any problems, such as...

Expired card

Card reported lost or stolen

Outstanding fines

Overdue materials

Lost materials

Invalid address or phone number

Problem with a patron linked to this patron

ISESE SR SIS SRS



Page 2 of 3
Oregon Library Passport Program

When someone from Albany or Corvallis or some other non-Sage Library presents their card and
requests one of mine under the Passport program, | will know none of those things. How are we
supposed to handle that?

In Milton-Freewater we do not issue cards to first-time borrowers over the counter. We mail the card to
the address on the ID the applicant presents to us. It's mailed with “Do Not Forward” instructions on
the envelope, so if it’s a bad address we get the card back. If we do that for local residents | would plan
to do it for Passport applicants as well. This would reduce but not eliminate the potential problems
listed above.

| like to think the Passport planners have a plan for dealing with deadbeat patrons hopping from library
to library. What is that plan?

ANSWER 2:

The Resource Sharing Committee approached this program with the idea that the patron is forming a
relationship with the participating library; his/her relationship with their home library is immaterial. For
instance, Hood River County Library District belongs to the Metropolitan Interlibrary eXchange (MIX).
This agreement says that the residents of Clackamas, Hood River, Multnomah, and Washington counties
in Oregon and the Fort Vancouver Regional Library (FVRL) and City of Camas in Washington can receive
cards at any of the other jurisdictions. We cannot access the records of the other participating libraries.
Thus, when a resident of White Salmon, WA, comes to use our library, we treat them as a new patron to
our system regardless as to his/her status at the FVRL, or even whether they have a card at all at FVRL.

OLPP is slightly different in that the patron needs to show a library card from a home library. However,
beyond that, the relationship is between your library and the patron. As such, the patron is subject to
whatever rules you would generally place on new patrons including ID requirements, waiting periods,
etc. If your library's procedure is that you mail the person the card, then an OLPP patron would be
responsible for the same requirement. In addition, participating libraries may choose to place further
restrictions on OLPP patrons, such as lower item limits or no access to licensed electronic resources.

Since the relationship is between you and the patron, you could also then bill the patron or charge fines
for late, lost, or damaged materials the same as you would one of your own patrons . We have found in
MIX, however, that loss rates between our own patrons and those from other jurisdictions do not differ
significantly, if at all.

| would also clarify that this program is voluntary on the participating library's part; you do not have to
join. Your library's policies and procedures sound generally distrustful of your own patrons, to say
nothing of another library's, so this program may not be right for you. However, by not joining, patrons
within your service region would be ineligible for free cards at other participating libraries.

The Resource Sharing Committee designed the program so that libraries, if they would like to
participate, can do so at a level comfortable to them. Every library need not extend the same privileges
to OLPP patrons. However, we see this as a tentative but exciting first step in promoting resource
sharing among libraries statewide.



Page 3 of 3
Oregon Library Passport Program

Possible BCLD OLPP cooperation requirements:
1. To protect premium database access, card type & number string separate from regular BCLD
cards
OR photo ID required
Verify patron’s account in good standing at home library
2-item limit (or 6?)
One year expiration

vk wnN



Job number: 31675
AFTER RECORDING, RETURN TO:
OREGON TRAIL ELECTRIC CO-OP
PO Box 226
Baker Ctiy, OR 97814

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned Baker County Library
District, (Grantors), 2300 Resort St, Baker City fora good and valuable consideration, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, do hereby grant unto OREGON TRAIL ELECTRIC CONSUMERS
COOPERATIVE, a cooperative corporation, and to its successors or assigns, the right to enter upon the lands of
the undersigned, situated in the County of Baker, State of Oregon, and more particularly described as a strip of
land 15 feet in width whose centerline is located on the center of the electrical line as actually constructed in the
following approximate location:

Commencing in the West quarter corner of Section 16 Township 9 South Range 40 East
of the Willamette Meridian, thence South 44 Degrees East 272 feet more or less to
the point of beginning, thence easterly 15 feet to the end point

and to construct, operate and maintain an electric transmission and/or distribution line or system on or under the
above-described lands and/or in, upon or under all streets, roads or highways abutting said lands; to inspect and
make such repairs, changes, alterations, improvements, removals from, substitutions and additions to its facilities
as Cooperative may from time to time deem advisable, including, by way of example and not by way of
limitation, the right to increase or decrease the number of conduits, wires, cables, handholes, manholes,
connection boxes, transformers and transformer enclosures; to cut, trim and control the growth by chemical
means, machinery or otherwise of trees and shrubbery located within (amount) feet of the center line of said line or
system, or that may interfere with or threaten to endanger the operation and maintenance of said line or system
(including any control of the growth of other vegetation in the right-of-way which may incidentally and
necessarily result from the means of control employed); to keep the easement clear of all buildings, structures or
other obstructions; and to license, permit or otherwise agree to the joint use or occupancy of the lines, system or,
if any of said system is placed underground, of the trench and related underground facilities, by any other person,
association or corporation; and to reasonably access the above-described lands over Grantors’ adjacent lands.

The undersigned agree that all the Cooperative’s poles, wires and other facilities installed in, upon or
under the above-described lands shall remain the property of the Cooperative, removable at the option of the
Cooperative, upon termination of service to or on said lands.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the Grantors have set their hands this day of ,20_
STATE OF OREGON ) This box reserved for County Clerk recording data
) ss.
County of )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before
me this day of
, 20 )
by
Before me:
Notary Public for Oregon

My commission expires:

(Place official notary seal in the space below)




. SEC. 16 T.9S. R.40E.,W.M. (e
ju| g




Sage Library System
Memorandum of Understanding

Dated 3/2/04
Approved 3/16/04 by Pioneer User Council
Revised 11/20/2012 by Sage User Council

This understanding is made as of the date of last signature by and between Eastern Oregon
University (University) and (Member institutionkibrary) regarding (EibraryMember
institution)’s membership in the Sage Library System (hereafter known as the "System"). The
term of this aAgreement is from this date and will not terminate except upon written notice as
per Sections 4.9-e+7+. No amendment or modification to the Agreement shall be effective
unless it is in writing and signed by two-thirds of the member institutionspartietpating-tibraries.

1. Intent
1.1. The University will own the System, in accordance with its obligations as a member
of the Oregon University System [OUS] group, except for peripheral devices housed
in individual participating libraries.

1.2. The University staff will maintain the System hardwareeperate-the-Systen.

1.6. Allocation of ongoing prejeet-costs is shared among partietpatingtibrariesmember
institutions as ratified by the Sage Userkibrary-Systemt Council (Council).

1.7. Contents of this aAgreement comprise the general contract among the member
institutionstibraries with specifics of implementation being reserved to the System

Bylaws-of-the-System.
2. Establishment

2.1. The Sagetibrary-System is a consortium of publicly and privately funded
institutions. The System provides services and sponsors activities that aid
collaboration among member institutions.

2.2. The functions of the Sagetibrary-System include:

a) To provide access to a unien-catalog of library materials owned by member
institutions.
b) To provide interlibrary loaneirettation services that allow patrons to request



materials from the collections of circulating member institutions.
c) To enhance physteal-deeument-delivery of library materials held by member
institutions.

€) To sponsor workshops, conferences, and other opportunities for professional
development.
f)  To support other activities at the discretion of the SageibrarySystems Council

oflibrary-direetors-or-destgnee.

3. Governance

3.1. The SageLibrary-System is governed by the Sagetibrary-System-Council, as
specified by the System Bylaws.-eemposed-of-the-library-direetor-or-hbrary-direetor-

9 A s L 4 FreEEee ——E o

3

9

3.2. The Council shall

a) Develop and maintain bylaws governing System activities and services.

b) Determine strategic priorities.

Cc) Approve System budgets and expenditure plans.

d) Set policies for the System and its relationship with member institutions.

€) Establish committees, task forces, and advisory groups as needed.

f) Recommend individuals for the position of System Manager and provide
evaluation comments annually to the University.

4, Member InstitutionsEibraries

4.1. The basic unit of membership is the hibraryinstitution. Each hbraryinstitution is an

independent member of the Sagetibrary-System and is expected to participate in
System services and meet membership obligations.

4.2. Each member institution hbrary-shall provide, at its expense, all costs to link and
ensure reliable network access from their organizationtibrary to the System unton-
catalog.



4.3.

4.4,

4.5,

4.6.

4.7.

4.8.

4.9.

Peripheral devices and hardware are owned and maintained by each individual
member.

Member institutions Hbrartes-shall pay entry fees and annual membership fees
established by the Council and calculated for individual member institutionss in
respect to services rendered.

Each member institution Hbrary-shall contribute catalog records and participate in
interlibrary circulation according to policies approved by the Council. Provision of
the widest possible circulation services under these policies shall be a condition of
membership.

Each member institutiontibrary shall participate in physteal-deenment-delivery
services that support interlibrary loan serviceseirettation.

Each member institutiontibrary shall contribute to the management of the System by
maintaining active participation in the Council and in additional groups and
committees established to malntam the ttmeﬁ—catalog and 1nterhbrary eﬁequaﬁeﬁ—

systemloan services.

The Council may unilaterally terminate membership only if the member
institutiontbrary materially breaches its duties and such duties remain breached for
90 days after written notification by the Council.

Each member institution Hbrary-mayean, at its discretion, withdraw from membership

in the Sage Library System.-Sueh-withdrawal-witl-be-effeetive-upon360-days-written-

anottee- Notification of intent to withdraw must be received by the Council prior to the

end of the calendar vear. Withdrawal will become effective at the start of the next
fiscal year.

4.10. Each member institution Hbrary-shall be responsible for verifying copyright and/or

fair use status and/or obtaining copyright permission prior to its placing or
introducing any information, text, graphics or data into the System database(s).
Member institutions tibraries-agree they shall be solely responsible for any loss,
liability or expense due to loading of copyrighted materials in the System databases
by the employees or agents of the member Hibrary-where such loading or subsequent
use, viewing, printing, downloading or recopying is alleged to be infringing. To the
extent allowed by Oregon law (ORS 30.260 through 30.300) and the Oregon
Constitution, Article XI, Section 7, member tibrariesinstitutions agree to indemnify
other member institutionss for the actrons covered in this paragraph —Fer—merﬁber—




4.11. At its discretion, the Council may establish service agreements or other contractual
\ means for extending selected services to non-member institutionstbrartes.

5. Data Rights and Obligations

\ 5.1. Data obtained by the University from each member institution Hbrary-are hereby
contributed in perpetuity to the State of Oregon for use in achievement of System
goals, subject to any third-party rights or license restrictions attached to such data.

5.2. Data obtained by each member institution Hbrary-from the University are hereby
contributed in perpetuity to the member institution-tbrary, subject to any third-party
license restrictions attached to such data.

5.3. If a member institution Hbrary-ceases participation in the System, the data submitted
to the University at that point shall be removed from the umeﬁ—catalog at the
discretion of the Counc11 atab Rate 3 ;

borno b the withd borinstittion.

6. [Eastern Oregon University (University) Responsibilities
‘ The University shall provide the Sage-Eibrary-System with the following support services
at cost to the System on terms agreed to by the University and the Council:

6.1. Administrative support

a) Serve as fiscal agent.
b) Maintain budget and accounting activities on the University's financial
information system.
c) Serve as repository for documentation, correspondence, and other business
records.
‘ d) Provide access to University price agreements and contracts for goods and
services.

6.2. Office space and services

a) Provide suitable office space for System staff:
b) Provide standard mail services and access to contracts for private delivery
services.

6.3. Human resources

\ a) Fhe-System Manager-of-thestaff Sageibrary-System shall be recruited and
evaluated by the University, with recommendations from the Council, according
to policies and procedures of the University.

b) Classification and terms of appointment for System staff shall be determined by
the University, upon Council recommendation, in accordance with standard



6.4.

6.5.

8.2.

8.3.

University policies and procedures.

C) The SageLibrary-System Managerand-staff shall be University employees,
eligible for standard benefits available to University employees.

d) Provide payroll services for System staff in accordance with their status as
University employees.

Technology

a) Provide appropriate computer room space and reliable network capacity for
System serverseomptter-systems.

b) Provide ofﬁce computers and support for Sage staff

0) : and-sta : ;

d) Provide telecommunications and network services (phone, fax, e- mall data
storage) for System staff.

University may provide other services under terms agreed upon by the University and

Sage-tibrary-System-Council.

Except as otherwise limited by Oregon law or institutional policy, including Oregon
Revised Statutes (ORS) 30.260 through 30.300, and the Oregon Constitution, Article
XI, Section 7, each party shall be responsible for its tortious act or omissions and
those of its officers or employees arising out of, or in any way connected with the
performance or obligations of each party under this aAgreement. Nothing in this
aAgreement shall be interpreted to create obligations for the State of Oregon, the
State Board of Higher Education, the institutions of the Oregon University System, or
parttetpatingmember institutionslbrartes beyond those expressly established by this
aAgreement. Further, through the assumption of responsibilities, the University does
not agree to enforce performance of any obligations assumed by other institutions of
the Oregon University System or partteipatingmember institutionshibraries. Neither
may other Oregon University System institutions be required to fulfill the obligations
Eastern Oregon University has agreed to assume.

This aAgreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. There are no
understandings, agreements, or representations, oral or written, not specified herein
regarding this aAgreement. No amendment, consent, or waiver of terms of this



8.4.

aAgreement shall bind either party unless in writing and signed by all parties. Any
such amendment, consent, or waiver shall be effective only in the specific instance
and for the specific purpose given. The parties, by the signature below of their
authorized representatives, acknowledge having read and understood the aAgreement
and to be bound by its terms and conditions.

This aAgreement will be reviewed enan-annuat-bastsannually by the representatives-
on-the-Sage-Library-System-Council.

9. Decisions and Disputes

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

The resolution of any and all other disputes between all patrtietpatingmember
institutionstibrartes severally or a Hibrarymember institution and the University arising
out of the Agreement shall first be attempted by the Council and duly-appointed
representatives of the member institutionlibrary and the University, who shall attempt
to negotiate a solution.

Any unresolved controversy between parties specific in 8.1. or any controversy
between the University and the Council as a body respecting the interpretation or
application of terms of this Agreement shall be submitted to arbitration, with each
party selecting one arbitrator each and the two arbitrators so selected, appointing a
third to form a panel. Evidence and arguments shall be submitted to the panel of three
arbitrators in accordance with the then-existing rules of the American Arbitration
Association, and the final decision of the majority of the panel shall be binding upon
the parties and the award so rendered may be entered in any Court having jurisdiction
thereof. Oregon Law shall apply in the interpretation, enforcement, and resolution of
all disputes under this aAgreement.

Any controversy between a single member institutiontibrary and the Council shall be
resolved according to the Rules, Procedures and Bylaws of the Council.




Approval for the Sage MOU dated 11/20/2012

Member Institution
Library Director Date
Authorized Representative Date

Sage User Council

Chair Date

The State Of Oregon, Acting By and Through the State Board of higher
Education, on Behalf of Eastern Oregon University

University Library Director Date

Vice President of Business and Finance Date



Baker County Library District | Library Board Meeting

Director Reports>Media Review

Baker City
Herald



WIS SE-FUNN b ral k.
Soroptimist
Christmas party

The Soroptimist
Club's annual Christmas
Party Is set for Dec. 12
at 5:30 p.m. atThe Sun-
ridge Inn.

Tickets ara $15,
and must be bought
in advance. The price
includes a tri-tip steak
dinner and chances for
door prizes.

Tickets are limited,
and are available by
calling Jo at State Farm,
541-523-7778, Rhonda
atThe Sunridge, 541-
523-6444, or Lynette at
the Baker City Herald,
541-523-3674, or fram
any Baker County So-
roptimist member.

Kativy Orr [ Bakior Ciny Harak
Kathy and Wade Saunders watched from their porch on Court Avenue on Saturday morning as OTEC
crews placed the couple’s blue spruce on the logging truck belonging to Don Glerup who transported
downtown to be erected as the community tree for Baker City. The Saunders donated the tree.

Forest Service offices @
several businesses,

Permits cost 55
are valid for cutting on
up to 20 feet tall on Na
Forest land

The permit does not
rize cutting on private,
or other federal lands

Permits are availabl
York's Grocery in Bake
Burnt Hiver Market in
and The Hitching Frst
Richland.

See Trees /P

—ecH—vhafe—p—
Middie Earth Comes To The Baker County Library

Creating habitat for Hobbits

By Lisa Britton

For tha Baker City Harsld

Melissa Shafer's play on

library’s entrance.
These crafts — and the
word Hobbitat — is what she

“They did it all
themselves. It has been so

words didn't escape the scri- — much fun.” as challenged on at Friday's
_ tiny of her storytime crowd at = . | gtorytime.
WEATHER the mm.w__.._........nuc_..mhﬂ.__, H_—_uH.Ed __ﬁhﬂ“w””q”ﬂwﬂhﬁh“: t 1 E.E_._NF.H. it was habitat”
. In anticipation of the De-  papieate for Hobhbits was the comment from the
Today 5 ’n__ cember movie release of “The crowd.
i 2 Hobbit," Shafer has designed “It is,” Shafer answered.
bm ___\ w&. BJ % her storvtimes and crafts flower seeds and cans for the  “It’'s a Hobbit habitat —a
around the JR.R. Tolkden houses, hobbitat.” Phata by Lins
Rain likely and breszy story, . “They did it all themselves, If not totally convinced, the  SeanWood, right, and Zane Bishop, left, work on pa
Omne ongoing craft is mak- It has been so much fun,” children at least accepted the  ing the head of Smaug, the dragen from “The Hobt
Tuesday ing *hobbitats” — mini Shafer, the childrens librar-  * idea — then w | |
? ing “hobbitats” — miniature  Shafer, the children’s librar ilea — then went to work Smaug will be part of the decorations for a Hobbit p
50 \_‘_ 35 - versions of a Hobbit's home ian, said of the Hobbitats, painting the parts of what  Dec. 14 at the library.
8% 8% miade with soil, moss, rocks, which are on display near the See Hobbitats/ Poge 104
Cloudy with = .
rain likely i
400" v _mn_a_.__u_m_.:. isiissaniiansan 2K Community Mews ., 34 (S [u]11 - PSRRI | - | Maovies O | Lo T Ty T Y | - |
Classified............ 4B-T8 Crossword........58 & B8 Horoscope........60 & 68 Nows of Record........ 24 Sports .. i -6 |
Full forecast on the issua B3, 24 pages Comies.iwiciiin.n... 38 Dear Abbiy JR— Letters........oormen i Obltuaries — Weathar.................... BB | 7 7 7 7
back of the'é_saction. _ 11 7
)AY — FUDGE FUELS BAKER BULLDOGS I
B 1153700170

e
L

o® =~ ®o® © ®



10A — BAKER CITY HERALD "f'-'fifs.L_-

Photo by Lisa Britton
The Wednesday storytime groups at the Baker
County Library have created “Hobbitats” — a Hobhbit
habitat — out of soil, moss, rocks, sticks and cans.

HOBBITATS

Continueed from Page 1A

will become Smaug, the STORY TIME AT

dragon in “The Hobbit.” THE LIBRARY
All these crafts will set

the mood at the library's *Wednesdays and

party celebrating “The Fridays, 10 am,

Hobbit,” which opens Dec. * 2400 Resort St.

14, *541-523-6419

The party happens that
same day — more details
will come closer to the date.

In the meantime, the storytime groups, which meet at
10y a.m. Wednesdays and Fridays, will continue working
tn the decorations.

Also, any children who missed the Hobbitat sessions are
invited to make one this Wednesday at 10 a.m,

For more information, call Shafer at 541-523-6419.

Luncheon presentation Dec. 6

“Unexpected Gifts” is the
title of a luncheon presen-
tation scheduled for Dec. 6

Ministries International,
The cost is $11.50 inclu-
sive. Baker High School's

from 11:20 am. to 1 pm.at  Bal Canto choir, directed
The Sunridge Inn in Baker by DeAnn Sands, will
City. perform.

Carolyn Kniefel of People planning to
Payette, Idaho, will be attend should make a

the special speaker at the
event sponsored by the
Baker Christian Women's
Connection and Stonecroft

reservation before Dec. 4 by
calling Linda Morse at 541-
223-8409 or emailing to
fletchlin@centurylink net.

1appy Thanksgiving from Ellkdhom Denture Service

T — —

i -

Get the Best out of
f' your Dentures
_2E  for tha Holidave

LOCAL & STATE

Collecting Food

Hathvy Drr | B

Baker High School National Honor Society members spent Friday morning
nonperishable foods among Baker County food banks. Canvassing Baker C
food donations were Boy Scouts and Girl Seouts, The Salvation Arrry, Cath
Bank, Bread of Life, Harvest Church and Compassion Center. Students fran

Evan Krohn, Isaac Mansuetti, lan Krohn, and Kallie Sells.

TRAVEL

Continued from Fage 14

Urge to splurge?

Those deciding whether
to make a holiday trip often
end up hitting the road
when they find out gas
prices are going down.

“It’s like a gift because
people have a Iot of extra
expenses at this time of
year,” Dodds said. “Every
dollar you don't spend on
gasoline is one dollar you
could spend on something
elsp.”

Thanksgiving is a holiday
unlike the rest for most
people because they're
traveling primarily to
spend time with family and
friends. Three-quarters say
they're traveling primarily
to “dine,” Dodds said,

“The majority go some-
where to eat a home-cooked
meal,” she said,

Chances are good that

It like a gift because people have a lot of exi
expenses at this time of year.”
— Marie Dodds, AAA of Oregon/idaho

FUEL PRICES

http:/faaa.opisnet,
com/index.aspx

shopping as well because
of Black Friday. Half of the
travelers are expected to
buy things, Dodds said.
Just because people
are taking trips doesn't
mean that they plan lavish
experiences: The median
amount spent is expected to
be just 8767 this year Last
vear it was $900.

Be road ready

Dodds also provided some
advice to Thanksgiving
travelers, the gist of which
i15: Make sure you and your
vehicle are prepared

* (et a tune-up and pack

snacks, blankets, f
and first aid items
you have trouble w
car,

* Plan your rout
suflicient time for
Make sure you ha
idea where you're
cause it's a bad tin
to travel roads tha
well maintained o
travelad.

* Bring a paper
don't rely solely on
navigation device,
a GPS. Also let son
kmow where you're
and how you plan
there so you could
if you don't reach y
destination

* (et a degent a
of sleep hefore dep:
Don't forget your
phone. If possible, |
with another drive



L gl By TR as
the Veteran Advocates
of Ore-lda office, 1901
Main St.

Parade lineup'will
start at 4 p.m. at the
narth end of Main
between Campbell and
Church streets, with the
parade starting at 5 p.m,

Friends of
Library book sale
starts Saturday

Baker County Friends
of the Library begins
its winter book sale on
Saturday, Dec.1 at 10
a.m. at the library, 2400
Resort St

The nine-day sala
runs through Sunday,
Dec. 9 during regular
library hours. Books,
audiobooks, and videos
are duplicate copies
in good condition the
library has received as
donations, Surplus li-
brary equipment or sup-
plies may also be sold.
Proceeds go toward
funding lieracy cam-
palgns and events such
as Books for Babies and
the children’s Summer
Reading Program.

p-f

- 2

BAFER- cay HeealD “[28¢:

WEATHER

Today
44 / 33

Chance of rain late
Thursday K
44/37 3] 3

Rain likely |

l;&g

Correction: In a story
abaut the Family Fun
Day at the Oregon Trall
Interpretive Center in
Monday's issue, Jessica
Applebaker's and
Elektra Ervolina's namas

were misspelled.
s -

B. John Colline / 5

Crosswalk safety features are near completion where the Leo Adler Memorial Parkway crosses C
Street, Baker City Department of PublicWorks personnel installed bases Tuesday that will accept

beacons with electrical connections. The beacons should be installed soon by the Oregon Depart
of Transportation that will flash lights to wam drivers that pedestrians are attempting to cross Ca
Street, according to Larry McBroom, center. Other city employees are Tom Fisk, right, and Steve?

By Chris Collins Ethics Commission. The commission ~ ness owned by her son, Kur
ceollinsBibakercityharald com also recommended that the council to build a restroom and stor
The Sumpter mayor and three participate in its continuing educa- city park. The contract was
councilors have received “letters of tion program to learn how to handle to Kurt Clarke's business, T
education” in a negotiated settlement  conflicts of interest, Builders, during a mieeting
with the Oregon Government Ethics As part of her settlement with the 2012,
Commission for violating Oregon eth-  Ethics Commission, Councilor Myrna Marlene Bork admitted a
ics laws. Clarke admitted that although she violation during an April 26
The rulings were issued in letters did not vote on the matter, she failled ~ meeting when she abstaine
last month from Ronald A, Bersin, to publicly announce a conflict of participating in the vote an
executive director of the Government  interest when the city hired a busi- See Sumpt
TODAY ’ Euslm-.'ss R | L:nnn::s e 48 Dear AbbY ... 0B Lefters A
AENABr o2 COmmunity News . 34  Horoscope......68 878 News of Aecord 24
Issue 87 30 pages Classified............ 58-88  Crossword... . 6B & 78 Kids Sc00p..........3B  Obilvaries..._.._.. .24

— CHRISTMAS VILLAGE COMES TO
"e @




BAKER CITY HERALD — 3

unity

J What A Buck Can Buy

5. John Colling | Baker Clty Haiald

*amazing things during the 4-H Leaders Christmas Bazaar. The annual
ans and crafts and much more inside the Cockram Arena at the Baker
inds. Betty Spooner, right, helps the youngsters find a painted rock
orm left are Tel Painter, Rio Painter, Emma Preuit and Daecas Darnell,
The hand-nainted rarke aro seastnd b Macmens Rial __ _Lii_5_

—

BCH li?gff‘;z_-—f‘;ré-:-”
—— LocAL BREEFING

Hobbit Festival Dec. 14 at the library

The Baker County Public Library, 2400 Resort St.. will
celebrate the opening night of the new movie, “The Hob-
bit: An Unexpected Journey,” with a Hobbit Festival all
day at the library,

Kids attending story time have made “Hobbitats” and a
life-size flying Smaug (a dragon) to set the scene.

York's Breakfast Band will play fireside music, and
people will arrive dressed as characters from the Middle
Earth world created by author J R.R. Tolkien

There will be stories, crafts, an animated movie. snacks
and prizes throughout the day, including movie tickets, A
full schedule is posted at the library’s front desk.

Anyone interested in contributing to the festival can
call Melissa at 541-523-6419,

Christmas home tour Dec. 16 in Halfway

HALFWAY — The second-annual Christmas home
tour spansored by the Pine Valley Fair Association is set
for Sunday, Dec. 16, in the Halfway area.

The tour will start at 2:30 p.m. at Quilts Plus, where
tickets can be bought and directions given. Eight families
have agreed to open their homes for the tour,

Candle Light ceremony for children Dec, 9

The Compassionate Friends' annual Candle Lighting
to remember children who have died will begin at 6:30
p.m. on Sunday, Dec. 9, at the Community Event Center,
2600 East St.

Those attending are asked to use the south entrance
and parking area.

“We are sad that there are so many who are invited
to attend, but we promise it will help,” member Betty
Huntsman said in a press release,

“This is a time set aside to remember those children
who have passed and to share memories. If possible,
please bring a picture of your deceased child.”

This is the 16th Worldwide Candle Lighting, which is
designed to unite family and friends around the world in
lighting candles for one hour to honor and remember chil-
dren who have died at any age from any cause, according
to the organization's website: www.compassionatefriends,
org. More information also is available at the organiza-
tion's Facebook page at www .facebook.com/TCFUSA.

MayDay seeks volunteer crisis line help
MayDay is asking for help from community members
who might be interested in staffing the agency’s 24-hour



BAKER CITY HERALD — 3A

wunity

g finest
1-

ho,

nd

id.
-North-
eet in

1. They
r the di-
swned

1al

el
rthwest
alin
ml-
Sizer

{ others
s took
tions
s

this
vat-
ance

8 A
dence

thwest-
artici-

i groups
nson,

i Na-

1e Year

depart-
nations
st of

nee for

Prage 124

LocAL BRIEFING

" Uptown/Downtown bazaar Friday, Saturday

An Uptown/Dowtown bazaar 1s scheduled for Friday, Dec.

| 7 from 4 p.m. to 8 pim. and Saturday, Dec. 8 from 10 a.m. to 4
pom. at Davis Computers, 1809 Main St.

Items for sale include fine art photography by Helen Hall,
fine jewelry designed and handerafted by Michelle Simonski,
vinyl wall art and home decor by Shiela Dolby, and metal yard
art and home decor crafted by Julee Hicks,

. Christmas parade winners announced
Historic Baker City Ine. has announced the winners from
| Saturday’s Christmas Twilight Parade on Main Street.
* Music category: St. Francis Choir
» Light: Oregon Trail Electric Cooperative
* Theme: Baker City Fire Department.
Winners can pick up a gift at the HBC office at 1901 Main
St

AAUW brunch, gift auction Saturday

The Baker branch of the American Association of Univer-
sity Women (AAUW) will have a brunch and gift auction on
Saturday, Dec. 8 at 9:30 a.m. at the home of Danae Simonski,
2631 Washington Ave.

Wrapped items will be auctioned to raise funds for AAUW's
Legal Advocacy Fund.

| Christmas square dance Saturday night

Elkhorn Swingers' Christmas.dinner and square/round
dance, with the theme “Something Old Something New," will
take place Saturday, Dec. 8 at the LO.O.F. Hall, 1720 Main St.
in Baker City.

Dinner, at no cost, will be served at 6 pan., with the dance
following until 9:30 pm. Star promenaders Dale Counsell and
Don Berry will be the callers/cuers.

(Cost for the dance is 5 per person.

Watershed Council meets in Halfway

HALFWAY — The Powder Basin Watershed Council will
| have a community outreach meeting on Friday, Dec. 7 from 4
| pan. to 6 p.mat the Pine-Eagle School Library in Halfway.
| Attendees will preview the Brownlee Subbasin Watershed
| Assessment, completed by Nancy Rorick Consulting of Baker
City and the Powder Basin Watershed Council. The assess-
ment describes the health of the watershed and identifies
issues of concern, information that will help shape restoration
and enhancement activities in the future. Public comment
taken at the meeting will be included in the assessment.
More information is available by calling the Powder Basin
Watershed Couneil at 541-523-7288 or by email at pbweed@
gwestoffice net

s s = bl etk - T - -

ing candles for one hour to honor and remember children
who have died at any age from any cause, according to the
organization’s website: www.compassionatefriends org. More
information also is available at the organization’s Facebook
page at www.facebook.com/TCFUSA.

MayDay seeks volunteer crisis line help

MayDay is asking for help from community members who
might be interested in staffing the agency’s 24-hour crisis
line.

MayDay helps victims of domestic violence, sexual assault
and elder abuse.

Volunteers must pass a background check and have a pas-
sion for helping others, according to a press release.

To volunteer, call MayDay at 541-523-9472 or visit the of-
fice at 1834 Main St.

Haines Baptist Church choir concert Dec. 16

HAINES — The Haines Baptist Chureh Choir invites the
publie to its annual concert to celebrate “The Reason for the
Season.”

The concert will be Sunday, Dec. 16 at 6 p.m. at the church
at 714 Cole St. in Haines, There will be food and fellowship
after the concert.

5] seeks budget board volunteers

The Baker School District is seeking two community
members to serve on the district’s budget committee,

Those interested in volunteering may pick up an applica-
tion form at the District Office at 2090 Fourth St. Applica-
tions must be returned to Norma Nemec, executive secre-
tary to the board and superintendent, by 4 p.m. Monday,
Dec. 10

More information is available by calling Nemec at 541-
524-2261.

Hobbit Festival Dec. 14 at the library

The Baker County Public Library, 2400 Resart St., will
celebrate the opening night of the new movie, “The Hobbit:
An Unexpected Journey,” with a Hobbit Festival all day at
the library.

Kids attending story time have made “Hobbitats” and a
life-size flying Smaug (a dragon) to set the scene,

York's Breakfast Band will play fireside music, and people
will arrive dressed as characters from the Middle Earth
world created by author J.R.R. Tolkien.

There will be stories, crafts, an animated movie, snacks
and prizes throughout the day, including movie tickets. A full
schedule is posted at the library’s front desk.

Anvone interested in contributing to the festival can call  \W)
Melissa at. 541-523-64 18, i

Hz g

‘d ?..‘) g/f-:.l-



P

i?-{r":}/‘_ 2

Bt

bought at the door.

Hobbit festival
Dec. 14 at the
Baker library

The Baker County
Public Library, 2400
Resort St., will celebrate
the opening night of
the new movie, “The
Hobbit: An Unexpected
Journey,’ with a Hobhbit
Festival all day at the
library.

Kids attending story
time have made “Hob-
bitats” and a life-size
flying Smaug {a dragon)
to set the scene.

York's Breakfast Band
will play fireside music,
and people will arrive
dressed as characters
from the Middle Earth
world created by author
J.R.R.Tolkien.

There will be stories,
crafts, an animated
maovie, snacks and prizes
throughout the day, in-
cluding movie tickets. A
full schedule is posted at
the library’s front desk.

Anyone interested
in contributing to the
festival can call Melissa
at 541-523-6419,

WEATHER

G &

Today ;
41/29 Q%

Chance of rain or snow
showers

35/14 |

Chance of snow
showers

32/23 P

Partly sunny

5. John Colline | G

Flashing yellow beacons will help pedestrians using the Leo Adler Memorial Parkway to safely cri
Campbell Street. Electricians with the Oregon Department of Transportation connected four beace
Thursday merning. Richard Oleson installs the solar power panels as Joe Gastanaga secures the
the post. Pedestrians will push a button to operate the lights that will shut off automatically. The fc
cons are connected by a radio signal, Oleson said. The beacons also will give more notice to mot
and lessen the chance of rearend collisions at one of the busiest traffic areas in Baker City.

linking sections of the Leo Adler Me-

By Teri Harber
tharber@pakercityherald.com

The Campbell Street beacons
have arrived and are being installed
by the Oregon Department of
Transportation.

The flashing lights are part of the
ongoing upgrade of the crosswalk

TODAY

Calendai -]
} Classified........., 4878
|sgue 81, 30 pages Comics......eurmrerr 3B

miorial Parkway next to Geiser-Poll-
man Park, the Powder River and
the Baker County Public Library,
It's one of Baker City's busiest
traffic areas. Many vehicles come
from Main Street as well as the
interstate and travel through that

Community Mews.. 34

Crosswond

Dear Abby ...

Health ...l
5B & BB Jayson Jacaby
.-.BB Naws of Record

croeswalk on the way to ve
points.

The two sets of-beacons 1
people in autos and trucks
see pedestrians and bicych
is footing the $30,000 bill fi
viees, The aty did prelimin

See Beacor

18 Dhituartes. ... ... 24
A4 Cpinion a8
28 Dutdoors 1c

ISIDE TODAY — REMEMBERING PEARL HARBOR AT
e o




Baker County Library District | Library Board Meeting

Director Reports>Media Review

Hell’s Canyon
Journal



Page 8 Hells Canyon Journal November 14, 2012

Halfway Library Ne

by Linda Bergeron

ws ‘

Am;mn—g ()n_l imz:= Res-o

If you wre n student, gene.
altglet, husiness person, ng-
ricutturalist, wide-spectrum
reador, or among the often
curious, you might be execited
to know that the Baker
County Library District has
some wonderful services
nvailable to you — online and
sceessible with vour library
card for home computer use,
or by coming through the door
of nny branch,

As part of subseription ser-
vioes that the distriet includes
wn 1ts wehsite -~
www. bakorliborg - anvone
COn guin Aocess to tremon-
dous databases of informa-
tion. If you nre lsoking for
ervdible online miormation,
this is the place to go.

The reference linke — to
medical topies, for example -
ure provided by highly reli.
nhle ssurces; not o dot-cam
site that is commercin] and
selling i produce.
Navigation

On the website’s home
page, immediately front and
center, isa link to the library
catilog of items, and to the
lefiia o verticalarray ofother
site: options from which vou
chn navigate into the re-
suurces. Find “sShelf and
Researeh” 1o begin.

Al the top of the list that
comes up 1= General OneFile,
in sourve of news and articles
un o wide range of topics.
Thix is updnted daily, As of
mid-Oetober, Genaral OneFilo
eontpined 1085 million ar-
ticles published sines 1980,

Nest (s Resenrch Datnbase
Special Collections, a database
of online journals, articles;
MUEazinegs, newspnpers, ref-
erence materials, and more.

Next is the Auto Repair
Refornnce Center (ARRO),
which will require a login
using the name of the
library's county and the firse
five digits of your library
card. This a database portal
hosted by EPSCO which
opens links to the cutstand-
ing Auto Repnir center ag
well ne inte NoveList K-8
awnd Noveldst Plus(the place
to gd to find title, author
and series information),
plus 14 other rosources. You
might be amnzed by how
mueh is ineluded in the auto
reference section.

Follvwing dowr the list are
i Genealogy and Local His-
tory Resource Center as well
us Heritnge Quest for explor-

Census pecords open up views
of the actual record pages
which can be especially ox-
citing to look at.

Periodical References

The Gale Virtual Refor-
ence Library includes maga-
zines and newspapers as well
is archived National Public
Radio special eoverage. The
Info'l'rascNewstand can search
by ttle, headline, date, or
newapaper section for current
and archived news, bised on
abatractions created from
1000-plus. newspapers that
als go back to the yenr 1980,

There are links to loeal
newspapers throughout Op-
egon, that includes the
Chregonian s Oregon Live com
online edition, allowing
aearches back five vears

The Informe! link extends
searches to mumerous publi-
eations for Spanish readers
and ESL students, that in-
cludes i variety of topics from
L5 key Latin American news-
DHEPErS,

Education

Kids and adults-nlike can
find strong resources in sev.
eral  academie links.
AcademicOneFile is congid-
ered both authoritative and
comprehensive, with millions
of urticles available in both
PDF nnd HTML formats of
unrestricted, full-text, This
includes full-text eovernge of
the New: York Ttmes, updated
daily, which searches back to
1885,

The Cpposing Viewpoints
Resouree Center addresses
timely speinl issues and is «
link uppropriste for students
in middle-sehonl through eol-
loge levels, This link even

-nchmbwgw%?&m
els for periodicnls and an in-
tegrated nationnlistate cur.
riculum standards senrch,
having content that corre.
lates to the standards.

The link to ProCon org pro-
vides coneise information an
eontroversial topies and cup.
rentevents, with lesson plans
and regources for eduestors.
The website's aim iz “to pro-
vide resources for critical
thinking nnd to educate with-
out bias"

Thers are resources pe-
cifie 1o high school students
(twao), and middle school stu-
dents(thres), KidslnfoRitsis
designed for kindergarten
through grade five,

The Educators’ Reforence

urces!

200 reports, considered g
grent resource for teachers
andadmimistrators, uptothe
gradunte lpyel,

“This database covers mul-
tiple levels of education from
proachonl to college, and ev-
ery educational speeialty —
such as technology, bilingual
educntion, henlth educsition,
and testing,” expluins its
anling description. “This col-
lection also covers issues in
administration, funding and
policy,”

The Learning Exprese Li-
brary is for all ages — provid-
ing practice tests, skill-build-
ing, tutorinls, college en.
trance help, GED prepara-
tiam, and eareer dovelopment

Onling homewark help for
student und ndult learners {s
available, provided by volun-
teer retired educators,

The World Book Encyelo-
pedia online for Kids 15 avail-
able here as wall,

Health and Business

There are a total of seven
dntabases nnd links to accy-
rate medical information.

Offerings under the busi.
ness heading, as you sepnll
further down the webpage,
have centers for small husi-
ness, goneral buginess and
COMPATIES ~ &8N seopomics
and thesry, Tn this area of
links sne can view a sample
business plan, how-to guides,
global marketing information
as woll us accese directaries
and industry nowslettors,

Library2Gao

Here you cun firid out what
you need to know in ordor to
download audiohooka From
library resources to vour de

S'r'alf T Conetitone T

Theae 12 collections piro-
vide resonrch databases for
the following topies; agricul-
ture (“from practicn] aspacts
of farming to cutting wdge
scientific researnch”): com-
munications and mass -
diz {including linguistics,
public relations, advertising,
writing, and literature); com-
puters nnd technology (prod
uclks news, reviews, technol
ogy applicationsy; eriminal
Justiee {access to 160 jour-
nals regarding lnw, enforce
ment and related careers);
culinary arts (from & data-
baseof 150 mujorcooking and
nutrition magaaines covering
rerined and restaonrank eo.

Eastern Oregon «
Masters Program in

Enstern Oregon Univer-
sity has aidded snother offes-
ingtoits gradunte programs.
Last momth, the State Board
of Higher Edueation ap-
proved o new low.resideney
master of fine nrts degree in
crediive writing

The dectsion came as wel-
eome news 1o David Axelrod
and Jodi Varon, longtime
EOU faculty who proposed
the program a little over o
YeAT ago.

“We have been kicking
around this ides for an MFA
for nt least 20 venrs,” zaid
¥aron, professor of English
and writing,

Varon and Axelrod are co-
directors of the newly ap.
proval sendemic progrim.
The two sat down recently for
o wide-ranging converantion
about the MFA,

“We cameat this ideq from
evory angle aver the venrs,
but could never figure how to
muke it peneil out,” Varon
i,

Then, lnte in the summer
of 2011, James Crew, nssoci-
ate editor at “busale.” RO
literary and fine nrts magn-
#ine, suggested the low.-resr-
deney model. That proved o
he the crucial moment,
Axulrad expluined.

“It wasn't 3o much thil we
hndn't considered this modal
in the past, but this time it
wis eagerly promoted to us
by n voung writer who saw
EOU and the Grande Ronde
Valley ss nn ideal place whers
people would want to come 1o
study liternry arts.” Axolrogd
=aid

Others at the university
shared Crows' eorly enthusi-
uem for the low-residency
program, including Steve
AdEkizon, provost and senior
viee president for Academie
Affairs. Adkison ultimatelv
guided Axelrod and Varon

Dipththe g

gradunte progrm.

“Hiove's support snd ad.
vicw proved invalushle [rom
the start,” Axelvod said, “He

sor noseries of lectuses-and

helped shape the lang

our proposal and Its tin
He's rend the tea leaves
brillinntly, GUenerous help
and input of others at EOLU
and m the community has
ilso been vory geatifying ungd
Alls us with hope that the
program will be n sueesas,”

“More than anvthing elio.
though,” Varon added, “it was
the continued intorest the
program genernted among
younger artists nnd writers
around the region who made
it elear that Lo Grande was
place that was an nttractive
setting.”

When native Northwest
mugician Lours Gibson came
to town touring her album
“Las Grande” und its title song,
Axwlrod said it helped sub-
stantinte what they had been
hearing

“We've nlways thought Ly
Grande was one of the truly
last best plices in the Amen-
can West," Axelrod said.
"When Gibson's album came
out, well, that wasjust gravy
We had the additiona] confiz-
mation that ‘“The Big® is ool

The format of the new
MFA, which Varan and
Axelrod explain i= quite dif-
ferent from ordinary in-resi-
dence eduention, ts what
makes the program unigue
It allows students whe may
have familicy or jobs an edu.
cational alternative that is
very flexible.

Students will complitis twn
mntensive 14-day residencice
eviery year al EOU's mam
CAMPUS, one ocourring in
Sune and the other in Jdanu-
ary. During the residenctes,
students enroll in writing
workshops, genre seminars,
service learning courses. and
in the near futues, couFsee
that will foruson professional
editing, publishing and mar-
keting of books.

i L e

_.'._ni',ﬁf.. sl A E. ' ¥

readings by well-known vis
It writers, editars, publiah-
wre and agents,

Ve

L
Hgi
Ty
Fie
Wikl
ap
FLathy
det
fiaen
Cilgi
b
1
fich
Al
witl
witul
amd
on b
whi
By
puhl
Lime
wim
A
cirpil
[HELEN Y
den,
200
A
by
fron
Frll“'
they
nitg
-
cont
wrs |
ties,
close
feres
IS
ire i
I
Hasga
tiog
prufi
editi
Néss
Iy}
i
nod |
plish
EEE

i

wxcil
I

Ecx .l||

Recent Baker HS Grad Put
Memoir, Will Read at Cros

When former at-risk vouth
Steve Hannn was Lrons-
planted from Seattls, Wash-
ington to Baker City, Oregon
ut the age of 16, he nevor
imagimed that he would end
up writing a book abouwt his
new hometown, Seven years
Intor with o book due out
November 13 fram Riverview

how Bteve 1= charged with
finding his distant ancestors
inoa country of 10 million
people, and how with licle
more than the story of his
family's sucrifice o contury
ngo, he1s able 1o Gind them.

Simalur to the adds in the
ook sre the odds Steve [ite et
throughout the opublichine

galh
diffu
FII-'lII:
Kim

finul
T
g
hard
Afti

wiiirk



ERT NAVIEAT® N0 the re-
ources. Find “eShalf and
tesearch” to begin,

At the top of the list that
comes up s General OneFile,
1 sotiree of news and articles
range of topics
This 1= updated duily. As of
mid-Chtober, General OneFile
contnimed 1085 million ar-
icles published sinces 19810

Moext 8 Hesearch Database
Specinl Collections, s database
iotrnale, articles,

newspapers; mef-
erenee malerials, and more.

Mext i3 the Auto Repair
Reference Center (ARRC),

an o 'I.'L'||.|l.'

MuERXINGS

which will require & login
using the name aof the
library s county nnd the first
five digits af your library

eard. This n database portal
hosted by EPSCO which
opens links to the sutstand
Auto Repair conter as
I s inte Novelist K-8
W -J\.-xr-].n Plus (the place
to go to find title, author
ind series information),
plus 14 other resourees. You
might be amazed how
much = included in the auto
relerence seclion

by

Fallowing down the list are
Gionealogy and Local His-
tory Hesource Center ns will
1% Heritage Quest forexplor-
ing Consus records and other
genealogy resources

These

How much do YOU

s by by

fkeriow
+.’f-‘1"¢'-‘4’ D J[?;‘i'r'l. f\- Disease?

o s wdll

'Eﬂ'i‘.- n e e
Don't |D!i£‘ sight of diabetic eyve disease...
Get }vur fyfs examined.

AcademicineFile i5 conzid
ered both authoritative and
comprehensive, with millions
of articles available in both
PDF and HTML formats of
unrestricted, full-text. This
inchudes full-text coverage of
the Mew York Times, updated
daily, which searches back to
18985

The Opposing Viewpointe
Resource Center addresses
timely socinl issues and is o
link appropriate for students
in middle-schonl through col
loge levels, This link even
includes Lexile rending Jov-
els for periodicals and nn 1n-
tegrated nationalfstate cur-
riculum standords search
having content that
lates to the standards

The link to ProCon Org pro-
vides concise information on
controversial topics and cur-
rent events, with lesson plans
ind resources for educatars
The website's nim is “to pro-
vide resources for critical
thinking and to edueate with
out bias"

Thire ure resources spe-
¢ifie to high school students
(twod, nnd middle school stu-
dents (three), KidsInfoBits is
designed for kindergarton
through grade five

The Educators’ Referanoe
Complete — i a collection of
1,100-plus pariodicals and

COrTie-

Mational
Eye
Institute

RATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

el and diabed

ve diseie
Apes ol the disease. Vilon

TALEA IFIUEh
aitlhy

e dok

i Ihe -.q_.J.

RIS
ol L | R 1
JOE SPOVY AN Tre

N0 DI eSS RN G SahE
sk, ul biireires

rslic

heve centors for small bus;:
ness; general business and
COMPATIES = $VET COnOmics
and theory,
links one ean view a samplo
business plan, how-toguides,
glohal marketing information
as well as acoeas directories
and industry newsletters,
Library2Go

Here vou can find out wha
you need to know in order 1o
download sudiohooks from

library resourecs Lo your de
VICESR,

Special Collections _

Thess 12 colloclions pro
vide research doatabases for
the follewing topics: agricul-
ture ("from prachical aspoets
of farming 10 cutting edge
seientific
munications and mass me
diz (mmeluding linguistics,
public relations, advertising,
writing, and literature); com-
puters snd technalogs (prod
uets, news, reviews, technal
opy applications); erimina
justice (acoess to 150 jour
nals regarding law, enforee
ment and related careers)
culinary arts (from s daots-
baseof 15D majireonking and
N LR N AR MBS COVE g
recipes and rostourant re
views); environmentnl stud
ies and policy eollection (is
sues, pobiey, viewpoints); fine
arta and musie (over 100 full
text magamnes ond journals)
gardening, landseape and
horticuiture (nenrly 50 jour
nils that extend coverngo
from the praciicol to the scien-
tific); home improvemoent
{technigues, ool selection, zon-
IARE regquirvments, et ); I'.m.'iu-
Lality, letgure
(Froan 500D andustry journals),

The LegalTrue collection
draws from a wide variety ol
the most highly regarded le
gil publicntions. Tt provides
indexing for more than 1,400
titles; including major law
reviews, legnl newspapers,
bar aagocintion journals and
international legnl journals
Each title is selected on the
basis of eriterio provided by o
apecu] advisory committes of
the Americnn Associstion ol
Lavw Libirnries,

Further along on the
tions list of resourees are the
Urepon Uareer Information
Svatem (C18), other Orepon
resourees, Roferonce USA, and
the World Book Eneyolopedina
Online Information Finds.
Suggestions [or Good Reusds
can be found, ag well us com-
mumty organization informa-
thoar, wnal dhigital exhibits

Yourtax-based librarey dis-
trict in Buker County pays o
considernble amount anno-
ally to provide all of these
resourees for you - which vou
can actess at the Hbrary or
from vour home. See what is

here that 15 useful for vou
. |

researach’™; com-

tourism and

In this wres of

thiis fime it
promoted (o us
by o voung writer who aaw
EOU and the Granide Honde
Valley agnnideal plnoi whers
peaple would want to come 1o
study hterary nrts” Axilrod
said,

Others at the university
shared Crews sarly enthiisi-
the low.residor
program, ineluding
Adkison, provost and senior
vice president for Academic
Affairs. Adkizon ultimately
guided Axelrod and Varon
theouih the complicated pro-

I ke
wns eagerly

panEl, Bt

FEm

Hteve

cenpdt ol mp ey itk oo
grndunie progrinm
Steve's support and jd-

T lE] ]|||-'k--i invilushle from
this sturt,” Axelrod said. “He

have familics or jobs an edu
that i

cational
viery faxible
Btudentawill compliote twa

intenstve 14-day restdencies
overy vear at EOUs mom
CHMMIE: o000 occurring in

June ond the sther in Jany
iy

students enroll in
Wi k.'-:"ll'l]l-. FeNre Seminmne:
service learning courses, nnd
in the [TIRTT TS
that will focuson pr

Buring the residincies

WTriLing

THEAT SO PEDE

PE=LOTIN
editing, publishing snd mus

keting of books

Alsg T - .
lﬁrm-rﬁn-hi-q jf i ‘3
or nosories of lecteres and
ri known vis
WAnE wirtters, |-.|. 0, el |-|

ers and og genls

et
anil |
plish
WEMH
HH fa
Vir
X1

Recent Baker HS Grad Pub
Memoir, Will Read at Cros:

When formir ul-risk vouth

steve Hanna was (rans-
planted Trom Senttle, Wash
mgton to Baleer City, Opogon
ot the sge of 16, he never

imuagined that he would end
up writing o book abour his
T ||I||1|I Lo .L.""\-"Il ¥
later with o book due
Movember 12 from Riverview
Press
nithing more
starterchm

BIEES

Borne out of
than Kick-
paagry, a Y ouTiuhe
vidoo that went virnl, nnd n
drisnm of one day publishing
g hoolk, comes Steve Hanna's
\ Home
.E-.l'l.-nr.m'_'.

hi hus

anteipated memolr
Called Your o
Arroas Six Gietieralions. The

book: tells the true story of

how Steve is charged with
[ s distant nneestors
inon eoantry aof 10 milbon

peaple, und how saeh little
mure. than the story of his
lamily's sacrifice a centyry

o, he 14 i Toncd b
Sumtilar to the oddz in the
book are the odds Steve fneed
throughout the publishing
process. Llpable o imitually
find o convengionul publish-

ing denl, Steve created o two-
minuty YouTube wvideo
lwww vyoutuhe
watchM=nlpfgxREBAM) that
2000 reached nearly (WM
views. S0l without o pub-
lishing ran n
Fackatarter compmign that

Com

denl, hi

CITREEl

In-grown Nails - B
Diaheric |

et

iry

CHIL STMECTIRE

L HRECa ik

(e foat, ewo fe

Michae

Podiatric

to litle feet...
We treat all feet!

War

nt [ot pai in feet, shin

the Foar & Ank]
s ool Lo & .00
e Odor Achlene s
el bavees, and |

cled «

T, three feet, Jour. Breng vour feet o our office door

| Rushton, DPM

Physician and Surgeon

2830 10th Street, Baker City

524 0122

rath

diffie
| LIRRRERIN
Kim |

(LT
i Ml

i u
Lt

T

e
5k

'SI'I"II
i |

il
waidmen

“Weet

PG|
Il
o &
“RisE |
PG
[ ]



.Y _.,x_h__

Az -3

Author To Speak in Im_?\mw on Saturday

by Linda Bergeron
of the Holls Canyon Journal

Eastern Oregon author,
Kirsten Badger, will be
speaking at the Halfway
Branch Library on Saturday,
November 24, at 2:30 p.m
She will be presenting her
recently released book, From
Seience to Selling Moose Nug-
gets, a memoir that covers
radesoladventures, mostly
inspired by and shared with
her husband, Ray,

Kirsten will talk about
writing, read excerpts from
her book and have copies
available for sale. #Copiesare
at the library now,) Refresh-
ments will be served,

Immigrating to the United
States from Denmark as a
young chemical engineer
brought her up against post-
World War IT American atti-
tudes toward women with
degrees and employment ex-
pectations., Her derision to

_.m_.._

not purchase a ticket home,
but try harder to make it in
America stecred her toward
the man she would marry,
and an unexpectedly adven-
turous life,

Kirsten met Ray in Cali-
fornia. when she was work-
g at a lab at Stanford Uni-
versity. Deciding to lead an
adventurous life, ratherthan
paying strict attention to ca-
reer opportunities led them
toexploring, iving and work
ing in various places, includ
ing the Texas gulf coast,
northern Canada and places
in between. hey traveled by
motoreyele, airplanes, and an
old pickup truck, fitted out
with a canopy for camping.
They worked in mines, tour-
ist shops, labs and communi-
cation shops. They lived in
simple, basic, rustic accom-
modations and worked very
hard, but usually had a goad
time. During the time her
book describes, they also be-

KIRSTEN BADGER

came parents to-baby Erik
Kirsten currently lives
with her hushand. Ray, and
three cats off the grid on a
tree farm on the south slope
of the Wallowa Mountains in
eastern Oregon, where she
writes. weaves and prunes
their Ponderosa pines,

Support from the
Writers Guild

Az a member of the W
ers Guild of Eastern Qrecon,

Kirsten has been an influen

tial eore member in keeping
the manthly Eroup soing
strong ..__L_.,.._:._"..:.. —..,.____."

mnclude talk about the huysi-
ness of writing and publish-
mg, and allow time for anv-
one to read alowd fr
writing work
rial being revised,
As each month passed,
Kir 1 out fresh

pages to read from the la

11 recent

n mate-

en would pul

esl episode, and members
would listen - delighted
with her straight forward

descriptions and subtle hu-
mor, She thought it was all
slightly boring, but listen-

ers couldn't wait hear
more. Admiration for an
immigrant who not only

learned a new languace, but
chose to write in that lan-
guagre as well was also evi-
dent. In 2011, following the
example of other successful
Writers,
publish.

she chose to sell.

LV Grange Memory Tree and Christmas Program

by Sherrie Kvamme
of the Hells Canyon Journal

On December 2, 2012
4:00 pm, the Eagle Valley
Grange will host its annual
Memory Tree and Christmas
Program, and evervone is cor-
dinlly invited to attend this
very special Eagle Valley tra-
dition. Veda Knoblauch, who
died in March of this vear, is
credited with ingpiring the
event, A lifelong Grange
member, Vedie was born in
Vallev and lived her

Commumty Choir led by Pas-
tor Ron Hunter. There will he
sing-alongs, duets and quar
tets, and tradition holds that
Walt Saunders will play Auld
Lang Syne on his harmonica
before evervoni

maoves
:____1_,;_::.___Z._._:__.___:__._M.
the Memory Tree with spe-
el comments by Pastor Gor-
don Bond

If you have not yet pur-
chased a bulb for the tree,
etther blue or white, and
winn [ * fioy, o if vou have

Page 3

No

Hells Canvon Journal

Vacation CABIN i e WoODS

Groomed snowmobile trail
Secluded yet easy access
Kitchen, 2 baths, laundry
u.._...,_..,:_i.m_ fo12

._,.

& weekly rates

cabins also available

Six
wit
[

m

P

}

STAY TWO NIGHT S and the THIR
On......mn_.n._n_ ."T.n__._m.r Diecamber 31 ] Er_.n_u toa

+ LICENSED MASSAGE THERAPIST AVAILABLE [i

Halrway, OR. - com - 941

EAGLE VALLEY R

Open Year ‘R
Clean, Quiet, and Off



Baker County Library District | Library Board Meeting

Director Reports>Media Review

Record
Courier



ling).

wade lineup will start at 4
at the north end of Main
een Campbell and Church.

wder Basin
mmunity

treach Meeting
nned, Huntington

he Powder Basin Watershed
wil will hold a community
sach meeting on Friday,
30, from 4-6 pm. at
ell's Café and Streamliner
ige in Huntington, Ore.
ttendees will preview the
volee Subbasin Watershed
wsment,  completed by
;¥ Rorick Consulting of
o City and the Powder
n Watershed Council.
e assessment describes the
h of the watershed and iden-
issues of concern, informa-
that will help shape restora-
and enhancement activities
2 future.
iblic comment taken at the
ing will be included in the
sment. For more informa-
please contact the Powder
n Watershed Council at

) 523-7288 or pbweed@
itoffice net.

The

BEST smoked Torkeys
and Hams around!

Mobile Unit Available

ame Processing * Fresh Meats

« 2970 H Street

d * We do it your way

dishes and your own table serv-
ice, Coffee, tea and lemonade
will be provided.

Dinner at 6 pm. and cards
after at the Keating Rural
Firehouse in downtown Keating.

Any questions call Patti
Pickard 541 523 3943 or Kitty
Jury 541 518 2540,

Hope to see you there! Bring
friends bring family pass on the
info.

Peterson’s Gallery
Features Sue
Orlaske In

December

Sue Orlaske is from
Southwestern Michigan and has
lived in Oregon since 1977,
The Summerville artist has a
B.Sc. and M.Sc. in Biology, and
has taken classes and workshops
in various art media including
watercolor, ceramics, oils, pas-
tels, and batik watercolor.

Orlaske’s current clay work
focuses on hand-built vessels
which are salt-fumed in a low-
fire sagger. Her recent two-
dimensional experiences focus
on batik watercolors and pastels,

Orlaske's art themes are elicit-
ed from wildemess and nature,
with most of her inspiration
coming from Eastern
Oregon, in particular
the Owyhee River,
the Great Basin coun-
try of southeast
Oregon, as well as
her home territory in
the Blue Mountains
of northeast Oregon.
At her Peterson's
Gallery  December
show, Orlaske will
also present pieces
inspired by the West
Central African coun-
try of Niger where

= Orlaske and her hus-

st here... |

g an ormament of

sof Memory, We will
loved one and place it
imas, ||-n'~m‘ rees are

amilies. b
We wish you
warm imemories §
throughour §
the holiday §

vasrvann

the aulside,

T Vi

il

It’s not just a house, it’s your home

When you think of your home, you don’t just think of
you think of everyvthing inside
homeowners policy from COUNTRY will help YO

pratect the things that are most important to you

graders were free from alcohol
use in the past 30 days,
Reducing substance use
among youth is a complex
process involving youth, their
families, schools, and commu-
nities. Thanks and congratula-
tions to Baker School District
and Pine Eagle School District
for their part in these efforts,
Your hard work has paid off.

band Mitch Wolgamott traveled
in 2009,

Orlaske is represented at five
galleries in  Oregon and
Washington and is a member of
the Oregon Potters Association,
She has won many awards for
her clay and painting works at
regional shows. In August 2007
Orlaske was chosen as one of
three Honored Artists Awards by
ArtsEast. She was a featured
artist for Oregon AnBeat, pro-
duced by Oregon Public
Broadcasting television and par-
ticipates in many NE Oregon
regional  shows  including
Season's Faire in La Grande;
Wallowa Valley Festival of Arts
in Joseph; various shows at La
Grande's Arnt  Center; and
Crossroads  Carnegie  Art
Center's September Regional in
Baker City. Her work can be
viewed at Crossroads Art Center,
Baker City; Earth & Vine Arnt &
Wine Gallery, Baker City;
ArtsEast, La Grande; and Mitre's
Touch, La Grande OR.,

The Sue Orlaskew show
opening reception will take place
during the Dec. 7 First Friday
Art Walk starting at 6 pm. at
Peterson’s Gallery, 1925 Main
Street in Historic Baker City,

For more information, contact
Peterson’s  Gallery: 541-323-

1022,  www.PetersonsGallery
net, www . Facebook .com/
PetersonsGallery -

100, A

Ieal i = N T [ m
Agriculture will be accepted
through Dec. 3 at the Baker
County Chamber of Commerce
at 490 Campbell Street or by
email at debi@ visithaker.com.
Blank nomination forms are
available at the Chamber office
or you can download them from
www.visitbaker.com the lnk iis
on the main page of the websife.

Friends Of Library
Winter Book Sale

Dec.1-9
Baker County Friends of the -
Library begins its Winter Book &
Sale on Sawrday, Dec. 1, at 10 %
am. The 9-day sale runs !
through Sunday, Dec. 9, durmg"r‘
regular library hours, [

Books, audiobooks, and
videos are duplicate copies in =
good condition the library has
received as donations. Surplus &
library equipment or supplies™-
may also be sold. P

Proceeds go towards funding
literacy campaigns and events
such as Books for Babies and the
children’s Summer Reading
Program. Stop by for great bar-
gains and to support the best
small library in eastern Oregon.
Methodist Activities For
The Week Of Dec, 2

Dec, 2, Service at 8:30 and 11
am. First Sunday in Advent,
and New Christian Year.

Pastor Ralph Lawrence ser-
mon title, "Can We Be Religious,
but Not Bother With Church?"

Dec. 2, 6-8 p.m. Decorate the
Church. Bring snacks to share,

Dec 4, Noon Christmas
Luncheon at Church for United
Methodist  Women, United
Methodist Men, and guoests,
Program by Sunshine Circle.

Looking ahead, Dec.9.(note
date) Administrative Board
meets at 2 pm.

Even “they” rmd < _\
The Erfﬂr(q. )
ﬂ-—"’

Courier

Loval

Qdeagy

e
{5

nen

Subscribe nay!



Bachman
Baker now had a golden
CPPOTIRNIY o win the game.
From the Cascade 2. Phillips
had 2 incomplete passes beforme
connecting with Stinson for 11
yards ond & first down, Then
Buachman cought o pass for 1]
Yards 1o the Cascade 3 yard
line. Unchanicteristically
Bachman dropped 2 passes in
the end zome and was called
upon o Kick a 23-vard field
goal, (Baker had not attempred
i field goal this vear). The kick
wiis wide and that brought on
the 3rd oventime.
The third evertime contained
. more drama than o 3-Act play,
But in the end. the Rulldogs
showed that tenacity and a
determination plus strength and
grit cam win games. The
Bulldogs deserved the 15-29
victory
Baker will now play North
Bend/OR Coayt Technology
who defeated Ontario in the
other semi-final mateh 29-8 i a
game that was closer than that
until the end.  North Bend 15 on
the Oregon Coasi 3 % miles
narth of Coos Bay. The brown
ind gold Bulldogs finished first
in the Far West League and have
an overall record of 11-1, Insing
only to Cottage Grove., The
Championship game is sched-
uled for | pm. on Saturday,
Dec. | at Hillsboro Stadium.
Leading Stats: Bachman had
14 catches for 247 vards and a
touchdown, He also had 6 tack-
les and | intercéption besides
kicking 3 exira points, He vwas
named Baker player of the game
by the OSAA. Ben Baxter had
99 yards rushing. Phillips was
19 for 32 passing for 302 yards,
2 imterceptions and 3 towch-
downs. He also rushed for 27
yards and 2 wouchdowns. Tyler
Talbst was the leading tackler
with 9 wolo and 2 assisted tack-
les besides an interception
laylor followed closely behind
with & solo and 2 assisted tack-
les. Baker had 144 yards rush-
mg and 328 vards passing for a
toil of 472 vards, Cascade was
264 yards rushing and £5 yards
passing for a tota) of 349 yards.

BH WLICE (YEWN

Thank vou to Martha and
Vern Valiant, members of the
Union Lions. who sent over a
Tully packed box of hand-
crocheted hair ties, scarves,
mittens and scarves for members
of our community which Santa
and the Huntington Elves will be
disbursing. The Union Lions are
having o raffle and tickets can
be obtained at the Snake River
Garage if you'd like to give them
an extra thanks for their
Eenersily.

Witch for Huntington's new
and hundsome web sftel
Conway Lewis hay designed jt
and Sherrie Meszie has ilready
accessed 11, All mdividuals, busi-
nesses und organizations are

welcome to list their news on' the ©

new web site which will be
presented in next week's column
or stop by Snake River Girnge
and get it there,

Library — New books are
on the shelves!

Someone asked if it is
passible to move the Community
Board down next to the Pos
Office for easier access, Would
this belp you out? Does anyone
have information on how we can
get this done?

Huntington has participated
in a fun school project to help a
fourth grader in Kankanee, 111,
vbtain information on Chregon
and its cities by mailing off an
envelope with Huntingron Post-
cards and information on Lil’
Millie. IT Baker City, Durkee,
or ather communities would Jike
to-send this young lady postcards
from your communitics, semd
them to Kaitlyn at Grace Baptiss
Academy. 2499 Waldron Rd.,
Kankakee. IL 60901, Thank
you, Sneke River Garage, for
donating the postcards and other
visitor information we included
in Kaitlyn's envelope,

Signing Off

Call me, stop me on the streer
or wend me an e-mail with var
news or events, And, remember,
if you'd like the experience
of putting together a column,
there will be times 1 could sure
use a hand, s0 contact me!
Maryesnne, S541/5%89.2635,
maryannelovell @ inbox.com

) &
ing!
medias

r readers a3
nd leave

avents

i includes
the entire
ean by an
oription,
it

It L1l
U items vou'd
nlime, call us:

Bl Ues B - Sumplers Holiday

L = | . S |
s

sewer lagoen s rr_u.rh fixed. the w

f

Library Corner

By Perry Stokes

Holiday Gadget Guide: Hottest Devices for Library eBooks

When you wike up on Christmas momng and scurmy downstairs inyouir PJs, will you find an
Pad Minj under the tree? Ame you hoping Hanukiah will net you & Surface tablet! Or, after the
dust saitles rom Kwanzaa and Festivus, wil you treat yourself (o 3 Kindle Firg D7 Thers's no
shortage of aReading devices wying for space on your holiday wish list, mnd most sl are comoatils
wih cur digital libeary,

Here dre a few of the latast and greatest gadgels for enjoying yaour fibrary's digaal collechons:
courtesy of Justin Noszek of the Overdrive Digital Library Blog hit:fiovendrvatiogs comSrary

Microsoft Surface: The Surface tabiet is the flagship devics
fioe Microsaft's new Windows 8 operating system. Availabla in
either RT or Pro madels: (RT only supports Windows 5 applca-
tianes, whihy Pre supparts oloer Windows applications in desidop
mode}, e Surface boasts e larpest deplay (106 inches. high
dofinition} of the recant tablet crop, The RT versian offers eithar
3268 or 4G of onboard storage, while the Pro version offers. T
BAGE or 12008 siorage. Bath deviees hava a micraSONC card
siol and aliow you 1o add an optional keyboardicover. The Microsoft Serface
biggest fanture about this device, of course, is tat it runs Wirdows
8, tha teuch-scresn enhanced opersting systern. Dawnioad OMG for
Windows Bfrom the Microsoll Windows Store,

Kindle Fire HD: Thie now Kinde Firs devices feature improved dis-
plays and sound systems, a5 well & improved Internat speed, You
hanve two display opbons, T- ar B.0-inch screan, The T-inch screen af-
fors 16GE or J2GE of slorage, while the § 9-nch version offers 312G
and 84GE. Thera's no optien 1o expand siorage via @ micro 50 card
siot, instead Amazon provides access to doud starage. In addition 1o
suppoet for Kindle boaks, as an Android tabist, the Fire also snables
you 1o plary games, browse the Intarnal over & 4G or Wi cannaction
and best of all, use OverDnve Medis Consols to reed EPUR eBooks
and listen o MP3 audiobacis! The enhanced displsy supporte high-de-
finiticn videa and reduces glare, making it assy ko gt lost in & good
eBoak. Even al high volumes, e sound system oflirs excellan clanty,
whether you're watching & mowie, liskening b misic, ar escaping with an
audichoak

NOOK HD and HO+: Nt 1o be outdone, Barnes & Mobile has updated
s NOOK serizs with lightweight, hagh-resciution NOOK HD and HDs
The HD featuras BGB or 1668 of onbeard storage and a T-nch screan: i
the HI+ has 16GB or 3268 of onboard slorage and & S-inch screen, |
both offet micro S0 slorage slals. The latest NOOK devices. as well as
WCOK Tamled and NOOK Color, enabis readers io borrow library
wBoaks and audiabooks winslessly using OverDrive Media Consois

Apple IPad Mini, iPod touch, IPod nano; The bigoes! tews oul
of Cupedting, Calf., is Apphe's new [Pad Mini, Fesiunng the same s
power and peratmance of the karger [Pad, bt with a 7 fidinch screen, THE
the IPad Mini loaks 1o compete with Andreid tablsts Tk the Nesis 7, GIRIE WHD
AndIihelslan:arsMrsg.Hua-hrl-suadiPad.mumealmwub: KICKER
use OverDrive Media Consale ba enjoy your abooks and ausiobooks

Apple has also mleased updated versions of the Ped towch, IPod
nang, and iPad. The iPod towch and Pad have some minge heaks
under the hood, and have been updated 1o use the new Lightning con.
fchar, white thir iPod nano features a new touch screan

Kid-Friendly Talslets: For parents koking fo ntroducs heir kids
I the world of iablal computing, thers are thres tablels paanad ward
Ihér young'uns - Ihis Mabi, Amova Child Pad, and MEER Each devics
&5 full featured Android teblet—running Android's loe Cream Sandwich operdling Sysiem— win
T-inch streens and kid-Fiendly form factars desigred for smafisr hands. The intarmai ftarage
ranges from SGE for the Nabi to 4GB on both the Amova Chid Pad and MEEP sach device
offers expandabie storags via the Micro 5D card siot. For comlent cantnal, i Mt tabist by Fuifius
limits access bo e Inemet for youngar users by using "Mammy Mode” o creats & ks of soces-
&ible =g, making Lhis tablet & good chaice for he youngest of usars. The Aemeva Child Pad
odfers & months of free access o Mobde Parendsl Filter likehy with: the cotion ta plrchase the
parantzl flening sue lster. The MEEP tablet has its awn parental contral allawing parents to
manitor Beoess remately. And because all thmee devices un Ardroid, ihay aleo gie kids access
%o library eBooks and sudiobooks via Overdrive Meda Conscle

For marg mfomation on finding quality gadgets and gifts. see cur Consumar Rapars maps-
zines and Buying Guidas

Kindle Fire HD
-

NOOK HD and HO+

THE HORKET'S
NEST
STIFG LARSSON

Apple Pad Mini

Sponsored by Betty’s Books

1813 Main Street » Baker City, OR 97814
5237551 or |-88%-202-6657 = betisybk i bkiry net

Help With Christmas Shopping

Betty’s Books is ready to help with your
Christmas shopping. Open Sundays until
Christmas 12-4 p.m., free gift-wrapping, great
selection of books for all ages. New titles by

cnraa Farrneita netlewo . 3 _3 .

1

bum pile hos been
consohidated, and 0 5
parts mventory his g
begiin. w

Council was going iy
fio finslize the special
events policy for The o
Grounds but, & some
residents hod submit- )
fed letters regarding pe
the policy, review
wits tabled until the
letters could be read,

The review of the
final draft of the pre-
ENgINeETing  report
for the efffuent sprin- o4
kler system comtin- o
ued from where it ¢

New Chance To

You will be able t
Starting Jan, 1, 2013 (
tunity te change imsurin
pare custamer service, fo
The option o shap an
Mearly 125000 Creg
Medigap plans because it
ple. Medicare covers onl
Supplements cover all or
supplement plans carr
ized, a0 that Plan F benet
‘Since the benefits are
pare prices,” Insurance C
consumers 1o easly chan
fior the: coversge they are
Currently, consameers
doesn't huve 10 aécept th
[rivision rbe allowing
cants regardless of health
Only & few other stuie
expluing  mone  about
insurance/other-tpics it
plens. They already have
This year's enroliment pe
People who have gque
Benefits Assistance prog
G30.000 Medicare benefi
by calling 1-800-722-4]2

L3l

FEOS




L e n
free wis put up, decorated, and
looks absolutely beautiful gracing

i At

the Main  Street Comer
Halfway.
Memaorial Tree
Lighting

On Sunday. Dec. 2, X112, the
Annual Christmas Tree Lighting
was held ar the Eagle Valley
Grange, There were many who
purticipied in the event. Walt
Forsen was the Master of Cere-
monies. The Boy Scout Troop led
by Gene Bunyard brought in the
Color Guurd. Ron Humter led all
i "G Bless America” Rich-
land Mayor, Gilora Wilson wel-
comied all o the event. Joy Cole,
Yolinds Brown, Rau Gregory,

Haines News: School Families Of The Month Announced I*f{;?j 1

The Hainey Elementary School
staff is proud o announce the
December Families of the Month
They are Rachel, Joshus,
Jessica Kivlee Polkowske and
family,
Rosemary
Clause! and
fomily, |8
Wade, Wyt
Hawkins and
family, Ben,
Gus, Drew
Termeting and
family  and
Dash, Gauge
Bloomer
and farmily.

T h ¢
Famifies of the Month lunch with
the principal will be held on
Wednesduy, Dec. 19, mt 11 am
Parents and grandparents are
myited o attend,  Students are

Haines News

Ten Brown-Johnson

LATE SYER on e Rarmonica,

As all dismissed, the Grange
Lacties passed out carmel com and
hot chocolate.  Pastor Gordon
Bond offered praver, song, and
the tree was lit.

Holiday Bazaar

The Pine Valley Grange Holi-
day bazar and baked sale will be
held this Friday and Saturday,
Det. 7 and 8 from 10 a.m. 1o 4
pan. The grange will be full of tu-
bles and participants selling their
wates, There will also be an wwe-
some lunch available for vour
purchissing eating pleasioe.

Shopping

For a nominal amount, yisu

may ride on the Senior Bus for its
Annual Christmay Shopping Trip

port year anound, As parents en oy
coffes and cookies, the students
will have a chance to visit with
Santi the night of the program. He
will be giving out the Fopoom
Balls compliments of the Mutual
Improvement Club. The
Christmas Craft Day will be held
on Wednesday, Dec. 19, and
Christmas Vacation will begin on
Fridiay, Dhec. 21 through Tuesday,
Jun, 1. Classes will resume on
Wednesday, Jan. 2,

Fire Department

According 10 Haines  Fire
Protection  District Fire Chief
Jerry Hampton, “Haines Fire
Department held their drill with
Baker Rumal Fire Department on
Monday, Nov. 26, a1 B&K
Wrecking 1o practice with the
extncation ool and work on
many different technbgues o safe-
ly remaove people from a crushed

e,

reminded that there will be ni  vehicle

Release-Time Rible class at the
Haines Baptist Chirch for the
month of December. The PTCO
held their meeting on Tuesday,
Dec. 4 to put the finishing touches
o the Christmas Program, The
Chrstmas Hawk Store will also
be held on Thursday, December
13 whene students can wse their
flight  uckess w0 shop  far
Christmas gifts for thetr families.
Special thanks go o everyvone
who hoas domated items w0 the
Hawk  Store.  The Mutual
Irnprovernent Club will be mak-
ing popcom  balls  for  the
Chrstmus proeram 1o be held on
Thursday, Dec. 20. Special thanks
poes o the lndies of the Mutual
Improvement Club for their sup-

o PPE SERS Y, SURR 1T W

“As many of you muey or may
nol know Iwo vears ago both
agencies were awarded o match-
ing grant from Leo Adler, There
has been much training and many
hours spent on wsing the Jaws of
Life, ns many would know these
tooks.

“I wsh to thank B&EK for the
nutos 10 practice on and Dan
Weitz and Trevor Lewis for bead-
ing our drill as they have spem
additional houss of training on dil-
ferent types of rescus.

“One important issase that has
eomm 1o be a real problem for our
Haines Fire Deparment s sl our
Muddy Creek Station. We would
like 1o ask il who close our gates
when you move your catle n
PLEASE OPEN THEM WHEN
DONE! The gates when locked
can’t be seen umtil you start to tum
into the drive and then it may be o

Officer DePrimo was canght
1 CEMETE A5 0 [MUEFSL wits going
to take @ picture of a homeless
min who had no shoes. About
that tirne, the officer come up to
the man with 2 pai of boots and
wil socks. His offer was a ran-
dom wet of Kindness. This officer
paid for the boots amd socks on his
own, kegps the receipt in his
pocket 10 be reminded of those
less fortumite,

Well in all of thar, I wanted w
send o card to say "Thank vou®
and wou can e if you like. |
called the Sixth Precinct in New
Yok andd was able o get an ad-
dress w0 send to. Sohere it is, Of-
ficer DePrimo in care of the Sixth
Precinet, 4000 Middle Country

situation where one drives into the
gates. Also when you chiin them
and i not open them it takis
additionn] time w gel out and
open them when we should be
ible to get under way quicker 1o
comne to your fire. Delays are cost-
Iy o all. Thank You., Chief
Humpton,”

Everyone is also reminded thit
with Christies sewson opon us,
please moke sure vou have your
tree o good distance pway from
heaters and wood stoves and don't
forget to keep your chimneys
clean to prevent Mo fires,

Churches

The Humes United Methodist
Church will be lighting their
Second  Advent  candle  this
Sunday, Dec. 9 during services
beginning a1 10:45 a.m. The com-
murnty 15 invited W oftend. This
will be the lighting of the second
candbe of the Advent seqson,

The first cundle was Gt last
Sunday and is maditionally the
canidle of expectation of hope.
Advent is marked by a spirit of
cxpectation, of anticipation, of
preparmtion and of onging,

The Haines United Methudist
Church will hold an advent sery-
ice each of the four Sundays
before  Christmas  with o
special Chrstmud Eve Service at
1 pm. with the lighting of the
Christ camdle, The soup after
chureh  service will st on
Sunday, Jan, 6, 2003,

According 1o Haines Baptist
Church Pastor  Hatfield, “On
Sumday, Dec, 16, at %3 pm
there will be & Christmas Program
by Sunday School kids, On
Sunday cvening w6 pm., the
Christrmus Choir will present "The
Reison For the Season”, a joyful.
uplifting miustcal

Merry Christmas

May this holiday season biing serene; loving comfard 1o
your and your famiy, Thaniks lo areat patrons ke you,
wiet abways leel right af home

CLARKE
& CLARKE

1950 Church St. « Baker Citv + 523.7761

I'NB URANIEE

e —

School

High School Wrestlers will
travel 1o Myssa this weekend,
Dec. 7 and 8. Two day toama-
ment with the first match on Fri-
day suarting ot 2. Suturday the Sth
stort at 9 4m.

High School Bazketball will
travel to Enterprise for i touma-
ment both Friday and Saturday,
Dree, 7 and 8. no times as of ved.

Ir. High School Bovs Basket-
bull will play ar Nerth Powder,
Friday, Dec. 7, starting at 10 a.m,

December 8, the Jr, High Bas-
kethall will go against Elgin here
in Halfway at 100 a.m.

The Winter spors phote s will
be tuken on the 12th ot 4 pm. w

Cecelp oG L

g T s

presentution. Refresh 5 will
e served.

“Sunday  moming Christmas
Celebration begins st 10:30 n.m.
on Dec. 23 and will last wntil
noon.  The Bible Message is
“Jesus Wasn't Bom To Condemn
Us, Nar To Give Everything We
Want,"

“The Community Christmas
Eve Candielight Service will be
held from 7:30 pm. to 8:30 p.m
It's become o blessing and a fami-
ly tradition for many in Baker
Walley us we celebrate the birth of
the Lord Jesus.

“Of course we wlways sing lots
of Christmas Carols, you can
westr whit you want, there are no
ippeals for money and vou will
niot be asked to introduce yourself
in front of others. Haines Baptise
Church is a safe place of joy and
peace during the busyness of the
season,  Feel [ree to call the
church at 541-856-3471 if you
WLHI.-IE.{ like more information.”

According 10 Haines Librarian,
Headi Hull, “Here are  the
Happenings at the Haines Library:
Our  SworyTime  fime  has
changed! Diony is now reading
from 11 am, umil 1030 a.m.
every Tuesday moming. On Dec,
LL, she will be reading about ani-
mutls!  And the following week,
Dotty will be reading about
Christmas, During the month of
November we honored  our
nation’s veterans, both past and
present, and thanked them for
their service to our country,  We
thank all veterans and their fwmi-
lies for allowing us 10 inclsde
their pictures in our display. If
you haven't already, please come
i and pick up your picture,

“Are you ready for Christoms
vacation” It is coming soon! The
Libeary will be hosting a holiday
meovie festival on Thursday and
Friday aftemoons, Dec. 20 and
21, and Saturday moming, Dec.
22, The holiday movies that will
be playing are “How the Grinch
Stole Christmas”, “The Polar
Express” and “The Muppets'

Gold Heart Special
3/5100
Massage

Scarlett Mary LMT
541-523-4578

FEAMY TTAML U ML MG (W LML
utes 1o light o candle, your ure most
welcome. Candles are provided

Search And Rescue

Wayne Inmann and Lynn Car
pemter presented a4 hour trining
o Saturday, November 30 a8 the
Panhandle  Snowmobile Club
house,  Approximately 30 @
fended from the Snowmoble
Cluby, Halfway EMT s and Bich-
land EMTs.

Ending

A great thowght by Charles H
Spurgeon who shared A good
character is the best tombstone
Those who loved you and were
helped by you will remember you
when forget-me-nors have with-
ered. Carve your name on heurts,
nat on marhle

Christmas Carol”, We encourage
all children w bring pillows wd
blankets, and enjoy our movies

“The Huines Library is apen
Tuesdays from 10am.w | pm
Wednesdays from 10 am. 10 |
p.m, istaffed by o volunteer
please call shead 1o ee if the
librury 15 open), and Thorsdays
from 10 am. 1o | p.m., and from
330 pam. to 6:30 pm., Fridays
from | pm, o 4 pm., and
Sarurday momings from 9 wm i
0o,

Meetings

The Haines Fire Protection
District firefighters will be hild-
ing. therr meeting and drill on
Monday, Dec, 10, 2t 7 pm. at the
Haines Fire Hall,

The Huines City Council meéet-
i will be held on Tuesday, Dee
11,7 pm, at the City Office.

Improvement Club

The Mutonl Improvemen
Club will be meeting at the home
af Marge and Helen Loenniz on
Wednesday, Dec. 12, at noon for
their annunl Christmas gathening
und luncheon. The Club will be
collecting non-perishable food fo
the Haines™North Powder (ool
bank. and the members will have
a white elephant gilt exchange
among the members.

Tree Sales

The Huines Rodeo Stampede
Associntion Christmas tree sales
benefit of Christmas  (rees.
wreath: and parland began this
pust weckend, They ane set up at
the comer of Grove St and
Campbell St in Baker Ciry
Please bring two cans of food and
your will recelve $5 off the cost of
your tree. The donated food will
be given fo the Huoines/Nomh
Powder Food Bank. Trees will
ulao be available ot the Hifnes
Mercantile.

Friends of Haines

The Friends of Haines would
like everyone 1o please remem-
bier 1o buy your rafMfle tickers for
the Radio Flyer Wagon and
Quilt.  Tickets are available 1o
purchase a1 the  Haines
Steakhouse and Haines Posi
Office for $1 per ticket and §5 for
six tickets, The procesds will go
toward the 2013 Haines Old
Fashion 4th of July Arewaorks ind
events, Both of the drawings for
the items will be held on
Monday, Dec. 17, af the Hiines
Steakhouse at 6 pam,

If you would fike w0 shire
news, please emall dibeplfcas-
cadeaccess.com or call 54].856-
AT93 by Sunday evening or



5 Hells Canyon Journal December 5, 2012

Wednesday, December 5

| ¢ ommunity Buos to Baker City, B:30 am. all 7T42-RIDE
(Fa2-TaEa) by Ta schay mapght.

_. Raker County Garden ('lub, Little Pig Restaurant on L0th

| Siael in Baker Cits L1000 aam

| Panhandle Range Cluh, Hialfway VFW Haull, 6:00 p.m
# Family Night al Richikand Christian Clurch, G:30 pan.
| A s wan. Halwny Library ennference roon, T30 p.m.
Thursday, December 6
New Bridee Water Supply District Board Meeting, New
Hall, #:00 a.m.
Senior Meal il Wew Bridge Grange, 1 2:00) noon.
New Bridge Grange, T:.Ul p.m
Open Adult 'V olleyball, Pince Fagle Schoal gym, T-00 p.m.
or gym ghoes required.

rdge

ke, noT-o
Friday, December 7
Bus to Baker City, 830 a.m. Call 742-RIDE
(7447433 by Thur=sday it
Pine Valley Grange Holidav Bazaar, Halfway Lions Hall
TR
Pine Eagle
__..._._._.__.._
PEHS Wrestling ol
PEHS Basketball &t |
wOnee Upon a Holy Night™ Community Cheir
i doidee Cromge Hall, 7:00 p.o.
Saturday, December 8
Pine Valley Grange Holiday Bazaar, Halfway Lions Hall,
MU R e e

High Bows Basketball

M-

{'\promunity

0 o L PR

Junior High Boys

LU

Basketball ot Murth

MNvss

q, 2400 p.m
erprise Winter Classic, TBA:
Perfor-

AT, e

L4y L

Junior vs. Elgin, here,

Pine Fag
L0 g
PEHS Wrestling ol Nysan, 9:00 a.m
PEHS Buashetball o Frterprise Winler Claesic, TBA.
Sunday, December 9
Community Holiday Dinner. New Bridge Cirange 1:30 pan.
Open Adult Vollevball, Pine E gl Behoo] gym. T:00) pom.
Jop-mrlsiig, noheutdoor gym shoes required
Monday., December 10
Senior Moal at Halfway Elementary School,
Pine Valles (' ommunity Museam Committee, Half-
wav Branch Library meeting room, 1:15 p.m.
Weight Watchers, Haltway Elementary &rhool building on

G300 pom.

Changes Needed Soon for
Iocal Phone Book Listings

Whether the change is the
result of a name change occa-
sioned by marriage, a pevised
listing due to 2 death in the
family, or the need [or an
unlisted number, the local
telophone companies can only
make changes that are spe-
vifically authorized by the
customer whose name 15 on
the account, Please contact
your local telephone company
at vour earliest convenience
to be sure your listing changes
are made in time to be in-
cluded in the 2013 directo-
Ties.

Production has alrea dy
begun on the 20114 telephone
directories for Pine Tele-
phone System and FEagle
Telephone System. Anyone
who would like to make a
change in how their listing
appears in the upecoming di-
rectories is asked to call the
appropriate business office,
541-742-2201 for Pine Tele-
phone and 541-893-6111 for
Eagle Telephone System. In
some cises, customers will
have to visit the telephone
offices in person to make the
desired changes.

Hobbit Celebration at
Library in Baker City

Hobbit or Lord of the Rings to
celebrate all things “hobhit”
with stories, crafts, animated
movie, snacks and prizes {in-
cluding movie tickets)
throughout the day. A sehed-
ule of events 1s available at
the front desk.

Anvone who 18 interested
in participating with an ad-
be there to play fireside mu- ditional event 18 asked fo
sic, while folks come d ressed-  pleasecontact Melissa Shaler
up as characters from The 541-523-6419.

Walden Announces
Telephone Town Hall for

(n December 14, to el
ebrate the opening night of the
new movie “The Hobbit — An
Unexpected Journey,” Baker
(ounty Public Library is hav-
inganall-day Hobhit Festival.
Story time kids have made
Hobbitats and a life-size 1y~
ing Smaug Lo set the scene.

York's Breakfast Band will

Wit Bell Street i Halfway Al p.m.
= e Vil T T

| Thuredav. U@O@EUOH 6

Grange Holiday
Moves to Lions |

The annual Holiday Bazaar sponst
the Pine Valley Grange will be held at
Hall this year. The event 12 seheduled
4 m. to T:00 p.m. this Friday and Satu
and 8.

According to Joanne Torres, W ho he
Holiday Bazaar for the Grange, the
spacious Lions Hall will allow more "
pate. Torres said she had already t
prospective vendors when the decisy
made last Thursday. At the Lions
plenty of space for all the vendors wht
a table and offer their wares to the p

“They're already set up [or th
holiday sale at the Lions Hall,”
Thursday, “so they can just leave
for another week and we'll be able

| having to move the tables.”

New Bridge Na:
Church Invites
Community to 4

The New Bridge Nazarene will be
Church has two upcoming and co
holiday activities they hope On
the community will enjoy. the Cl

On Friday, December 7 thean
will be the “Once Upon a Holy day
Night" community choir per- Bridg
formance, Musicians from starts
both Eagle and Pine Valleys polat
have been working hard on  for tl
this Christmas concert. The those
show starts al T-00 p.m. 1n to bri
ihe New Bridge Grange and salad

Watershed Coi

g oada AMnn



yon Adilt VOl Yo, o e

Nion- marking. non-outdoor ¥

Monday, December 3
Elementary Sehool, 1
Halfway Library Conference

«ninr Meal at Halfway
pited Commumty Partners.
Room, L0 p.m

feight Watchers, Halfway Elementary Sehool building on
() p.ms

West Bell Street in Halfway,

Tuesday, December 4
Vine Valley Recycling Center Open. Recyeling Cenfer on
Fast Record Street, a acent to

1230 pam
rOPS, Halfway Library
wi _.E_._.:._
(*onference Room, 100 p.m.
Pine Valley Rural
[Five Hall, 7:00 p.m,
Aleoholics
700 pom

Wednesday, December 5

Community Bus to Baker City.
(749-7433) by Tuesday night.
Baker County Garden Club,

Hgker City, 1100 a.m.
Panhandle Range

Family Night ai Richland Christian Church,
Al-Anon, Halfway Library eonference room,

m shoes required.

Conference Room, 3:00 p.m
followed by 3:30 p.m. meeting.
Hells Canven Chamber of Commerce,
Fire District board meets.

Anonymous, Pine Valley Preshyterian Church.

Little Pig on 10th Street in

Club, Halfway VFW Hall. G:00 p.m.

2:30 p.m.,

Halfway sewer lagoons,

Pine Valley Lodge

Halfway

§:30 a.m. Call T42-RIDE

G:30 p.m,
7:30 p.m.

Last Chance for County
Chamber Award Nominations

officially the last
minute r anyone wishing to
miake n nomination for the
annual Baker County Cham-
bor Awards Banguet, when

v celebrates ex-
sle throughout

It's

ng Business of the Year,
»on-Profit of the Year, Man
il Woman of the Year,
Legney Man and

.avials

Woman of

FEED & SEF
%R&@M N

the Year and Fxeellence in
Agriculture and will be ac-
cepted through Monday, De-
cember 3 at the Baker County
Chamber of Commerceat 490
Campbell Street or by email
at debi@visitbaker.com.

Blank nomination forms
ape available at the Chamber
office or can be dow nloaded
from www . visithaker.com.
The link is on the main page
of the wehsite.

‘.\_mﬁqr._ ‘Are

Recycl

Baker Sanitary Service
now recycles rigid plast ic at
their fenced and locked area,
which is adjacent to their al-
wilys-open recycling depot.
The locked area is open dur-
ing their business hours, 8:00
q.m.-4:00 p.m., Monday
through Friday.

Things that qualify as
rigid plastic include plant
pots, five-gallon buckets,

I Tn.;..ﬁ : s .m_...x‘.

Winter
Library

Baker County Friends of
the Library begins its Winter
Book Sale on Saturday, De-
cember 1 at 10:00 a.m. The
nine-day sale runs through
Sunday, December 9 during
regular library hours. Books,
audiobooks, and videos for
sale are duplicate copies in
gpod condition the library has
received as donations. Sur-

Book
in Baker City

ed in Baker ity

broken toys, and clear clam

ghells from grapes orF gal-
ads, ete. The plastic should
be rigid, nothing erinkly or
easily broken would qualify
as Tigid.

An example of something
not to be recycled would be
the small four-and aix-packs
that seedling plants come
in. In addition, no Styrofoam
can be recycled.

Sale at

plus library equipment or
supplies may also be
sold. Proceeds willgotow ards
funding literacy campalgns
and events such as Books for
Babies and the children’s
Qummer Reading Program.
Stop by for great bargains
and to support the best small
library district in eastern
Oregon.

Pine Valley Ski Club
To Meet This Thursday

The Pine Valley (ross-
Country Ski Club will meet
on Thursday, November 28,
4t 4:00 p.m. in the Confer-
ence Room at the Halfway
Library. All persons inter-
peted in cross-country skiing
are invited toattend. The club
is currently working to pur
chase ski packages and

grooming equipment 50 stu-
dents at Pine Eagle Charter
School can learn to cross-
country ski during physical
education periods. The skis
will be stored at and loaned
to the school, Local volun-
teers will assist 1n teaching
the skiing and maintaining
the track.

as having TEOUCEd uliussup-
drinking in 2012, specifically
mEonmmﬁrﬁern_m_.m:fm?n-
dictions and Mental Health
Division has a performance
measure to reduce alcohol use
among eighth graders to less
than 27 percent across Oregon.
:.&Em&._ﬂm_.nmﬂg?:mmnwi._
districts and 76 percent of
gehoolsin Oregon met thisgoal,
compared to 33 percent of
school districts and 46 percent
of schools in 2008,

least 73 percent
graders were fr
hol use in the T
Reducing sub
among youth 1
process invalvin
families, school
nities. Thanks
lations to Bake
trict and Pine

District for thel
efforts. Your b

paid off.”

Holiday Open House

December 2 at

The National Historic Or-
egon Trail Interpretive Cen-
teris hostingits annu al Holi-
day Open House Sunday,
December 2 froml 1:00 a.m.
to 3:00 p.m. This free event is
sponsored by the volunteer
group Trail Tenders, and in-
cludes activities and enter-
tainment for all ages.

Interpreters will offer liv-
ing history programs in the
Leo Adler Theater in the af-
ternoon and the Baker Com-
munity Choirwill perform. The
Oregon Trail Shopis offering
special discountson gifts, and

Trail C

gift memberst
available. Ref
be available 1
Gallery, whic
rated in 2 3
theme. TrailT
feature infor
amples about
tier craft wom
The Trail {
five miles ea
on Highway
formationab
dersandthe!
Oregon Trail
tervisitiwwy
or call 541-5

Halfway - 541-742-5279
Wednesday: 2:00-5:00 p.m.
Thursday: 4:00-7.00 p.m.
Friday: 9:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.

~ and 10U p.m.-4:00 p.m.
Saturday: 9:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.

Branch Library mom

Richland -
Monday: 1:00
Tuesday: 8
Friday: 100
Saturday: &

Web site: www . bakerlib.m

L

Weekly Weather Roundup
75-Year Records for

P F - Y4

R Tt



‘nge 2

November 21, 2012

COMMUNITY

Hells Canvon Journal

CALENDAR

Wednesday, November 21
Community Bus to Baker City, 8:30 n.m. Call T42-RIDE

(T42-7433) by Tuesday mghe,
Panhandle Range Club, Haliway VFW Hall. 6:00 p.m
Family Night at Richland Christian Churell. 630 [
Halfway Lions Club, Halfway Lions Hall, 730 [.1m
Al-Anon, Halfway Library conforence room, 730 p.im

Thursday, November 22
Happy Thanksgiving!
Community Thanksgiving Dinner, LDS Church, 3:30 p.m.

Friday, November 23
School Holiday for students at Pine Eagle Charter School,

Saturdayv, November 24
Recyeling Day in Pine Valley, Recyeling Center on East
Recard Street, adjacent to Halfway sewer lagoons, B:00-
L1:00 s.m

Sunday, November 25
Open Adult Volleyball, Pine Eagle Schoal gym, 7:00 p.n,
Non-marking, non-outdaor gvm shoes required

Monday, November 26

senior Meal at Halfway Elementary School. 12:30 p-m

Weight Watchers, Holfway Elementary School building on
Wast Bell Street in Ha Ifway, 5:00 p.m.

Pine Eagle Health Planning Committee board meeting,
Pine Eagle (linic conference room, ambulanes husiness
G100 pom., clinie business im mediately after ambulance
bsiness

Tuesday, November 27

Yine Valley Recveling Center Open, Recyeling Center on
East Record Street, adjacent to Halfway sewer lagoons,
1:30-2:30 p.m

FOPS, Halfway Library Conference Room, 300 p.m. weigh-in
followed by 3:30 p.m. meeting

\Meéoholics Anonymous, Pine Valley Presbyterian Chureh,
700 prom

Wednesday, November 28
-ommunity Bus to Baker City, 30 a.m. Call T42.RIDE
(742-T433) by Tuesday night
‘anhandle Range Club, Halfway VFW Hall, 6:00 promm.
‘amily Night at Richland Christian Church, 630 p.m
agle Valley Grange, 7:00 p.m
l-Anon, Halfway Library ponference room, T:30 p.m

[ HANKSGIVIN(

Each day, we are given a gift.
Please remember to be safe, drive carefully,
and buckle up for safety.
Jon't text and drive...please don't trade vour (ife

Halfway Library
Open Tuesday

By Linda Bergeron

Becausethe Thanksgiving
holiday interruptz the
library's regular schedule,
there will be special open
hours available to the public
on Tuesday, November 20,
from 2:00 p.m, to 5:00 p.m.

The schedule for that
week, then, will be: Tuesday
and Wednesday in the after-
noon, closed Thursday, then
openon Friday and Saturday
as usual,

If you have out-of-town
family or visitors for the holi-
day weekend, please remind
them the library has wireless

internet access, and a read-
ing area where they can sit
comfortably and cateh up on
local news

Author To Speak

Also, on Baturday after-
noon, at 2:30 p.m., local Dan-
ish-American author, Kirsten
Badger, from Sparta, will
host a free presentation of
her new baok, From Science
to Selling Moose Nuggets, a
memaolr of travels and inter-
esting life adventures shared
with her husband. from Texas
to the outback of British Co-
lumbia,

Oregon Trail Center
To Host Family Fun Day

The National Historie Or-
egon Trail Interpretive Cen-
ter will offer a variety of ac-
tivities and simple frontier
crafts for families to share
during “Family Fun Day” the
day after Thanksgiving, Fri-
day, November 23 from 10:00
am to 2:00 pm.

For families with young-
sters and holiday visitors,
the activities will provide
opportunities to have fun
while learning. Crafts in-
clude making beeswax
candles and birdfeedeors and
creating a family tree chart.
Trail Tenders volunteer
group will present a “Make
A Holiday Gift" activity of
making a decorative candle,
which includes all supplies
and gift wrap for a minimal

charge.

Family appropriate films
will be shown in the Leo
Adler Theater throughout
the day, and Junior Pioneer
Activity books and activi-
ties are also available at no
tharge to all visitors age 15
and younger.

The Trail Center is located
five miles east of Baker City,
Oregon on Highway 86. The
Center is open from 9:00 a.m.
to 4:00 p.m. daily. Admission
for adults is $5.00: for seniors
it's $3.50; children 15 and un-
der are admitted for free. Fed-
eral passes are accepted. Call
541-523-1843 for updates on
programs and events. For more
information about the Trail
Center, visit: www. oregontrail,
blm.gov.

DMV Offices Closed
Thanksgiving and Friday

All Oregon DMV offices
including DMV Headquar-

if possible, or plan their vis-
its to DMV before Wednes-

ters will be closed for both day, November 21, or after

il rrm

C
Sl

Tt
Cour
on 1
28 a
Libr:
ested
INg a

Tt
work
par:k
equiy
the s

Re
Ac

Thel
settled
location
Sewage
another
thecom
sible to
at the re
ing Tue
Alarge
the cent

All b
clable, ¢

Ch
Are¢

Perm
mas tre
Whitma
availabl
est Sery
eral com
mits oz
valid fm
tree up
tional Fi
mit doe:
tingonp
federal |

Loeall
availabl
Market
Hitching






